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From: Dana Rudoilf [drudolf@sfflaw.com]

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 4:15 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; mgallarda@plurisusa.com; kpratt@plurisusa.com; dwinters@plurisusa.com; Bart Fletcher; Ana
VanEsselstine

Subject: Docket No. 120152-WS; Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 2012 General Rate Increase Application

Attachments: PSC Clerk 07 (1st Date Request Responses).pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
(407) 830-6331
mfriedman@sfflaw.com
b) Docket No. 120152-WS
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 2012 General Rate Increase Application
c) Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
d) 78 pages
€) Response to Staff’s First Data Request.
9/28/2012
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SU NDSTRO M, 766 NORTH SUN DRIVE

SUITE 4030
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, 1rp LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746
Attorneys | Counselors PHONE (407) 830-6331

//"—--.........III-" FAX (407) 830-8522
’ N www.sfflaw.com
September 27, 2012
VIA E-FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Public Service Commission

2540 Shumark Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 120152-WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
Our File No.: 43085.15

Dear Ms. Cole:

The following is Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.’s (“Utility”) response to Staff’s First Data
Request dated August 31, 2012.

1. The following items relate to all proforma plant additions reflected on MFR
Schedule A-3 and A-3(a). For each addition, provide the following:

(@) Statement why each addition is necessary;

RESPONSE: VFD for #3 high service — The VFD was added to replace the
hydro-tank due to deterioration of the tank. The VFD negates the need for the hydro-
tank by adjusting to the pressure demand as needed.

SCADA system for wells, high service pumps, and MIEX plant
- The original system was failing and the owner of the original system would not stand

behind its product.
Weir replacement on east wastewater treatment plant — The
old weirs were falling apart and producing an uneven flow across them.

(b) A copy of all invoices and other support documentation if the plant
addition has been completed or in process;

RESPONSE: See attached invoices labeled “Plant Invoices for Additions”.

(¢) A copy of the signed contract or any bids, if the plant addition has
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not been completed;
RESPONSE: The plant addition has been completed.

(d) A status of the engineering and permitting effort, if the plant
addition has not been through the bidding process;

RESPONSE: See attached permit labeled “VFD Permit”. Permits were not
required for the SCADA system or Weir replacement. ‘

(e) The projected in-service date for each outstanding plant addition
and,

RESPONSE: The additions have all been placed in service (VFD - May 15,
2012; SCADA system for wells and high service pumps — May 15, 2012; SCADA system
for MIEX plant — June 28, 2012; Wier replacement for wastewater plant — June 13,
2012).

(H  All documentation (i.e. invoices) for the original cost of any
corresponding retirements.

RESPONSE: The Utility does not have original cost documentation for any
corresponding retirements since the facilities were placed in service prior to the Utility’s
purchase of the systems.

2. The following items relate to Pluris’ requested rate case expense.

(@) For each individual person, in each firm providing consulting
services to the applicant pertaining to this docket, provide the billing rate, and an
itemized description of work performed. Please provide detail of hours worked with each
activity. Also provide a description and associated cost for all expenses incurred to date.

RESPONSE: See attached invoices labeled “Rate Case Invoices” for details
of billing rates and work performed for each person.

(b) For each firm or consultant providing services for the applicant in
this docket, please provide copies of all invoices for services provided to date.

RESPONSE: See attached invoices labeled “Rate Case Invoices”.

SuNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746
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(¢) If rate consultant invoices are not broken down by hour, provide
reports that detail by hour, a description of actual duties performed, and amount
incurred to date.

RESPONSE: Attached invoices are broken down by hour.

(d) Please provide an estimate of costs to complete the case by hour for
each consultant or employee, including a description of estimated work to be performed,
and detail of the estimated remaining expense to be incurred through the PAA process.

RESPONSE: See attached invoices labeled “Rate Case Invoices”.

(e) Please provide an itemized list of all other costs estimated to be
incurred through the PAA process.

RESPONSE: See attached invoices labeled “Rate Case Invoices” for
estimated costs to be incurred.

3. The following items relate to MFR Schedule B-5 and B-6

(@) Contractual Services- Acct. increased substantially in May,
September October and November 2011 when compared to other months. Please
provide all of the Utility’s calculations, basis, work papers, and support documentation
for the above increase in the Contractual Services - Acct.

RESPONSE: May 2011 included accounting work performed related to the
2010 Annual Report. September 2011 included accounting work performed related to
preparation of 2010 taxes. October and November 2011 included accounting work
performed on the 2010 Audit. See attachment labeled “Contractual Services — Acct
Invoices”.

(b) Contractual Services- Legal increased substantially in February
and December 2011 when compared to other months. Please provide all of the Utility’s
calculations, basis, work papers, and support documentation for the above increase in
the Contractual Services — Legal.

RESPONSE: February 2011 included legal work performed related to the
review of tariffs and discussions with customer service about billing “snowbirds”.

SunpsTrROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746
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December 2011 included legal work performed related to an inquiry from the attorney
for the school board and drafting a service agreement for new schools. Total legal fees
for the year were about $75 per month on average. See attachment labeled “Contractual

Services — Legal Invoices”.

(c) Contractual Services- Mgmt. Fees increased substantially in
December 2011 when compared to other months. Please provide all of the Utility’s
calculations, basis, work papers, and support documentation for the above increase in
the Contractual Services - Mgmt. Fees '

RESPONSE: December 2011 included the quarterly allocation of corporate
overhead costs across all utilities. The increase is due to an Audit adjustment that was
recorded in order to correctly state the allocation for all of 2011. Please see Schedules
G-1 and G-2 in the MFR for support of the corporate allocation.

(d) Contractual Services- Testing increased substantially from
January 2011 to February 2011 when compared to other months. Please provide all of
the Utlity’s calculations, basis, work papers, and support documentation for the above
increase in the Contractual Services — testing.

RESPONSE: Contractual Services-Testing has a zero balance for each
month of 2011 on B-5 and B-6.

() Contractual Services- Other increased substantally in February
and July 2011 when compared to other months. Please provide all of the Utlity’s
calculations, basis, work papers, and support documentation for the above increase in
the Contractual Services - other.

RESPONSE: February 2011 included bills for January and February. July
2011 included bills for July and August. See attachment labeled “Contractual Services —
Other Invoices”.

() Insurance — General Liability increased substantially in January and
December 2011 when compared to other months. Please provide all of the Utility’s
calculations, basis, work papers, and support documentation for the above increase in
Insurance - General Liability.

RESPONSE: Insurance expense was only recorded in January and
December 2011. January included two months of expenses (January and February). The

SunpsTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746
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average monthly amount was approximately 1/12th of the December amount. The
Utility inadvertently did not make monthly entries for insurance expense throughout the
year so a catch-up entry was completed in December. See attachment labeled “Insurance
— General Liability Detail”.

(g) Bad Debt Expense increased substantially in December 2011 when
compared to other months. Please provide all of the Utility’s calculations, basis, work
papers, and support documentation for the above increase in Bad Debt Expense. In
Pluris’ response to this request, please provide the Utlity’s bad debt expense accounts
receivable write-off policy or procedures.

RESPONSE: At year-end 2011, in conjunction with the audit, we adjusted
our Accounts Receivable subledger. In determining all viable Accounts Receivable, we
implemented our policy that all accounts that were less than 90 days old were deemed
collectible; therefore, all accounts greater than 90 days old would be written off to
expense and reserved. This adjustment was a true-up for all of 2011.

(h) Miscellaneous Expenses increased substantally in July, September,
November and December 2011 when compared to other months. Please provide all of
the Utility’s calculations, basis, work papers, and support documentation for the above
increase in Miscellaneous Expenses.

RESPONSE: July 2011 included more bank charges (merchant fees and
service charges) than typical due to volume. September 2011 included an invoice from
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection for renewal of a license. November
2011 included more customer refunds than other months in 2011. December 2011
included an adjustment to correct a June credit as well as an Audit adjustment to
reclassify the PST tax. See attached file labeled “Miscellaneous Expenses”.

4. The Following Items relate to MFR Schedules B-7 and B-8.

(@) Contractual Services — Other, provide a copy of all invoices with an
invoice amount of $1,000 or greater.

RESPONSE: See attached invoices labeled “Contractual Services — Other
Invoices”.

(b) Miscellaneous Expense, provide a copy of all invoiées with an
invoice amount of $1,000 or greater.

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746
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RESPONSE: See attached invoice labeled “Miscellaneous Invoice”.

5. The following questions are in regard to the MFR schedule E-5 page 1 of 2,
Miscellaneous Service Charge Revenues.

(@ Online Payment Fee: The Udlity indicated it received $7,906 from
an online payment fee. The Utility’s current tariff does not authorize the collection of an
online payment fee. In this regard, please provide the following:

i. Please indicate the amount of the online payment fee per
transaction

RESPONSE: The online payment fee is $2 per transaction.

ii. Does the Utility remit the payment to a third party vendor? If
so, please prove the name of the third party vendor as well as the vendor’s fee per
transaction. Also, please describe in detail the transaction between the Utility and the
third party vendor.

RESPONSE: The Udlity collected the payment from the customer
and remited $0.27/per transaction to Authorize.net. The vendor supplies the
infrastructure and security necessary that allows customers to pay their utility bill online
via Pluris’ website.

iii.  Please provide the number of online payment transactions for
the test year.

RESPONSE: There were 4,251 online payments for the test year.

iv.  If the online payment fee is a Utility fee, please provide the
cost justification for the online payment fee.

RESPONSE: With the development of a new website, the Utility has
now discontinued the $2.00 online fee for customer payment.

(b) Late Fees: The Utility indicated it collected late fees in the amount
of $29,056 from its residential customer class.

SunpsTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746
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i. Please provide the number of bills late by system

RESPONSE: On average, there were approximately 300 - 350
customers per month with late penalties.

ii. Please provide the percentage of bills late to total bills by
system

RESPONSE: On average, 300 - 350 customers were late of a total of
1580 billed which equates to approximately 20%.

ili.  Also, does the Utlity have any insight as to why it is
experiencing its level of late payments? If so, please explain in detail.

RESPONSE: No, other than the general state of the economy.

(c) Miscellaneous Fees: The Utility collected miscellaneous fees in the
amount of $299. Please provide a detailed breakdown of this amount.

RESPONSE: This is mainly comprised of meter tampering. In 2011 there
was not a bill code for meter tampering so it was coded to miscellaneous. The actual
cost of repair to the meter was billed to the customer.

(d) Penalties: Please explain in detail why the utility has offset
miscellaneous service revenues by penalties in the amount of $12,595. Further, please
provide a detailed breakdown of the penalties.

RESPONSE: The debit of $12,595 was a reversal of an entry that was
originally recorded in 2010 for penalties charged to delinquent accounts. This reversal
was recorded to miscellaneous service revenues and ultimately was included as part of
the overall accounts receivable true-up for year-end 2011.

(e)  Accruals: Please provide a detailed breakdown of the accruals.

RESPONSE: The $968 of accruals is an estimate based off of prior months
actuals due to the December billing reports not being completed as of 12/31/2011 (were
completed in early January). _

6. The following items relate to the Department of Environmental Protection

SunpsTrROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP
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(DEP) Compliance Inspection Reports in MFR Volume IIl. Based on the 2011 inspection
reports the wastewater treatment plant is currently out of compliance, please provide
information pertaining to the following:

(@) Have non-compliance issues noted in both DEP Compliance
Inspection Reports been corrected? If so, when, if not, why?

RESPONSE: Yes - All issues mentioned in the FDEP 2011 inspection report
have been corrected. The giardia and cryptosporidium sampling, TSS issues and all
issues for the ground water monitoring wells were completed. The inspection letter
response is attached (labeled “Response letter 2011”). The weirs were replaced in June
2012.

(b) Has the wastewater treatment plant come into compliance with
DEP? If so when, if not, why?

RESPONSE: Yes - The final item was the weirs and that was completed in
June 2012,

7. The following item relates to the Detailed Maps in MFR Volume III.

(a) Please provide size, type and total length of pipe for both the water
and wastewater collection systems.

RESPONSE: Water system - 2" to 8" - PVC & AC - approx. 92,342 feet.
Wastewater system - 6" to 8" - PVC - approx. 92,342 feet.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Very truly yours,
M 5
MARTIN S. FRIED
For the Firm

MSF/der
Enclosures

SunpstrOM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP
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cc:  Maurice Gallarda (via email)
Ken Pratt (via email)
Dan Winters (via email)
Ana Van Esselstine (via email)
Bart Fletcher (via email)

SuNDsTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030, Lake Mary, Florida 32746



E & R Mechanical

A Divislon of ll‘lVOi ce
“EMS of Central Flotida, Inc.
7906-1 Clark Moody Bivd. DATE INVOICE
Port Richey, FL 34668
Phone (727) 847-5031 | pmonz | 2u6l
Fax (727)847-5116

BILLTO

Pluris

Attentlon: Joe Kuhns .

Re: Wedgefield VED as quoted and apprﬁved
6608 Walton Way

Tampa, FL 33610

PO s ey DRA e i e o . i K i e 8 o i eI g L e it b

PURCHASE ORDER TERMS JOB NAME

——— © bemamman et o mn g, var §

NET 10

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE SERVICED AMOUNT

Laborand materigl to install VED, line reactors, 27,362.0014/22/2012 27.362.00
disconnect, breakers, wire and fttmgs as quofed and . I

approved on 13992-2
4)7,

—

Pasco County Sales Tax 7.00% 0.00

Total $27.362.00 ;




. E & R Mechanical

A Division of . : ' I’IVO l Ce
EMS of Central Florida, Inc.
79086-1 Clark Moody Blvd. DATE INVOICE
Port Richey, FL 34668 :
2
Phone (727) 847-5031 42012 21160
Fax (727)847-5116
BILLTO
Pluris
Attention: Jos Kuhns
Re: Wedgefield PLC and Scada
6608 Walton Way
Tampa, FL 33610
“[PURCHASEORDER [ —~TERMS—~ - |~ =—=JOB-NAME - ~~r| — i+ oo v oo o oo -
NET 10
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION - . RATE SERVICED AMOUNT
1 | Labor and material to install new PLC system and Scada 12,091,001 4/27/2012 12,091.00
a5 quoted and approved Quote #13993
Pasco County Sales Tax 7 7.00%. 0.00
1
Total $12,091.00

[ ——




E & R Mechanical

A Divislon of ] Invoice
EMS of Central Florida, Inc. A
7906-1 Clark Moody Blvd. DATE INVOICE
Port Richey, FL 34668 ..
: 7 2 21628
Phone (727) 847-5031 13201 .
Fax .(727)847-5116
BILLTO
Pluris
Aftention: Joe Kuhns
Re: Wedgefield WTP MIEX *
6608 Walton Way
Tampa, FL. 33610
PURCHASE ORDER TERMS JOB NAME
NET 10
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE SERVICED AMOUNT
1 ' Supply-and install new PLC systems, install serial to 9,920,001 7212012 . 9,920.00
. devicenet-coitrolley, install wiring to VED'S, Progiaming .
0, of PLC systems, SCADA screens for MIEX plant, 100
‘ duta tags for use with SCADA system. Setuppensin
historian Tor MIEX plant, link MIEX PLC to existing
SCADA server, supply-aud install.additional PC screen as
& |quoted-and approved.
Add on's while onsite:
2 men regular time Polisher sensor repair 100.00 200,00
2 men regular time Valve 4403 repalt 100.00 200.00
2 men regular time Ait Compressor water purge diagnosis 160.00 100.00
3 men regular thne device tiet all drives-and repalr 130.00 520,00
2 men regular time Valve 4202 repair 100.00 160.00
2 mon regular time Valve 3119 vepair 100.00 100.00
2 men regular time repair device 15 conflict'on device . 100.60 300.00
network C . .
Pasco County Sales Tax 7.00% JU 0.00~
X
Total

$11,440,00




F, & R Mechanical

A Divislon of - Invoice
‘EMS of Central Florida, Inc.
7906-1 Clark Moody Blvd. DATE INVOICE
Port Richey, FL 34668 P
Phone (727) 847-5031 ! 21627
Fax (727) 847-5116
BILLTO
Pluris
Attention: Joe Kuhns
Re; Wedgefield WWTP Weirs
6608 Walton Way
Tampa, FL 33610
" | PURCHASEORDER | TERMS |  JOBNAME
NET 10
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE SERVICED AMOUNT
1] Labor and materiat to install .125" Aluminum Weirs with 12,411.9716/15/2012 12,411.97
3/8" SS hardware as quoted and approved by Joe : .
Pasco County Sales Tax 7.00% 0.00:
. " e i
' < ge( . "( Q, L] " -
Total $12,41197




Rick Scott

Florida Department of Governor
Environmental Protection Jennifer Carroll
L. Lt. Governor

Central District
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 Secretary

SENT BY EMAIL
jkihns@plurisusa.com

Pluris-Wedgefield, Inc.
6608 Walton Way
Tampa, FL. 33610

Attention: Joseph M. Kuhns, Regional Manager

Orange County - PW
Wedgefield Water Treatment Plant - PWS ID 3480149

Permit for addition of Variable Frequency Drive
Dear Mr. Kuhns :

Enclosed is an acceptance of project documentation for DEP Application Number 0080718-013-WC
for the addition of a variable frequency drives to a high service pump, issued pursuant to Section
403.861(9), Florida Statutes.

The Department’'s proposed agency action shall become final unless a timely petition for an
administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57 of the Florida Statutes before the
deadline for filing a petition. The procedures for petitioning for a hearing are set forth below.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department’'s proposed permitting
decision may petition for an administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57 of
the Florida Statutes. The petition must contain the information set forth below and must be filed (received
by the Clerk) with:

Clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection
Office of General Counsel
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

Petitions by the applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within fourteen days of
receipt of this written notice. Petitions filed by any persons other than those entitled to written notice
under Section 120.60(3) of the Florida Statutes must be filed within fourteen days of publication of the
notice or within fourteen days of receipt of the written notice, whichever occurs first.

Under Section 120.60(3) of the Florida Statutes, however, any person who has asked the
Department for notice of agency action may file a petition within fourteen days of receipt of such notice,
regardless of the date of publication.

The petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above at
the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall
constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under
Sections 120.569 and 120.57 of the Florida Statutes. Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding
initiated by another party) will be only at the discretion of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in
compliance with Rule 28-106.205 of the Florida Administrative Code.




A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is based must contain
the following information:

(a) The name, address, and telephone number of each petitioner; the name, address,
and telephone number of the petitioner's representative, if any; the Department
permit identification number and the county in which the subject matter or activity is
located;

(b) A statement of how and when each petitioner received notice of the Department
action,;

(c) A statement of how each petitioner's substantial interests are affected by the
Department action;

(d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must
so indicate;

(e) A statement of facts that the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of
the Department action;

(f) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, as well as the rules and statutes
which entitle the petitioner to relief; and
(g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that
the petitioner wants the Department to take.

A petition that does not dispute the material facts on which the Department’s action is based shall
state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth
above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, Florida Statutes.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing
of a petition means that the Department’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this
notice. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Department
have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set
forth above.

Mediation under Section 120.573 of the Florida Statutes is not available for this proceeding.

This action is final and effective on the date filed with the Clerk of the Department unless a
petition is filed in accordance with the above. Upon the timely filing of a petition this order will not be
effective until further order of the Department.

Any party to the order has the right to seek judicial review of the order under Section 120.68 of
the Florida Statutes, by the filing of a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate
Procedure with:

Clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection
Office of General Counsel
Mail Station 35,
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000

and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate
district court of appeal. The notice of appeal must be filed within 30 days from the date when the final
order is filed with the Clerk of the Department.



Rick Scott

Florida Department of Govermor
Environmental Protection Jemnifer Carroll
; t. Governor
Central District
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 Secretary
NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE

The acceptance of this application is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes,
and Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code, (F.A.C.). Work has been performed as shown on the
application and approved drawing, plans, and other documents attached hereto or on file with the
Department and made a part hereof and specifically described as follows:

This project includes the removal of the existing deteriorated hydropneumatic tank on April 26, 2012
and the addition of a 100 HP Alvitar 61 Model No. ATV61HD75N4 variable frequency drive (VFD) to High
Service Pump No. 3 at the Wedgefield Water Treatment Plant. The VFD was put into service on April 25,
2012.

According to the applicant, VFDs were already placed on high service pump Nos. 2 and 4 when a 5-
year compliance inspection of the tank was conducted. These VFDs are Altivar 61, Model No.
ATV61HD22H4, 30 HP, 480 VoIt (HSP No. 2) and Altivar 61, Model No. ATV61HD37N4, 50 HP, 480 Volt
(HSP No. 4), respectively. This document will memorialize these two VFDs in addition to the one added
by the applicant. The purpose of these VFDs is to regulate pressure in the distribution system piping. The
capacity of the water treatment plant did not change as a result of this addition.

This document does not pertain to any wastewater, stormwater or dredge and fill aspects of the
project. This acceptance is issued based upon the dates and submissions during the application process
as follows: construction plans, calculations, and correspondence received on June 29, 2012 and June 21,
2012.




Wedgefield VFD Addition Acceptance
0080718-013-WC

July 23, 2012

Page 2

GENERAL CONDITIONS:

1. The terms, conditions, requirements, limitations and restrictions set forth in this permit, are "permit
conditions" and are binding and enforceable pursuant to Sections 403.141, 403.727, or 403.859 through
403.861, F.S. The permittee is placed on notice that the Department will review this permit periodically
and may initiate enforcement action for any violations of these conditions.

2. This pemmit is valid only for the specific processes and operations applied for and indicated in the
approved drawings or exhibits. Any unauthorized deviation from the approved drawings, exhibits,
specifications, or conditions of this permit may constitute grounds for revocation and enforcement action
by the Department.

3. As provided in subsections 403.087(6) and 403.722(5), F.S., the issuance of this permit does not
convey any vested rights or any exclusive privileges. Neither does it authorize any injury to public or
private property or any invasion of personal rights, nor any infringement of federal, state, or local laws or
regulations. This permit is not a waiver of or approval of any other Department permit that may be
required for other aspects of the total project which are not addressed in this permit.

4. This permit conveys no title to land or water, does not constitute State recognition or acknowledgment
of title, and does not constitute authority for the use of submerged lands unless herein provided and the
necessary title or leasehold interests have been obtained from the State. Only the Trustees of the
Internal Improvement Trust Fund may express State opinion as to title.

5. This permit does not relieve the permittee from liability for harm or injury to human health or welfare,
animal, or plant life, or property caused by the construction or operation of this permitted source, or from
penalties therefore; nor does it allow the permittee to cause poliution in contravention of Florida Statutes
and Department rules, unless specifically authorized by an order from the Department.

6. The permittee shall properly operate and maintain the facility and systems of treatment and control (and
related appurtenances) that are installed and used by the permittee to achieve compliance with the
conditions of this pemit, as required by Department rules. This provision includes the operation of
backup or auxiliary facilites or similar systems when necessary to achieve compliance with the
conditions of the permit and when required by Department rules.

7. The permittee, by accepting this permit, specifically agrees to allow authorized Department personnel,
upon presentation of credentials or other documents as may be required by law and at reasonable
times, access to the premises where the permitted activity is located or conducted to:

a) Have access to and copy any records that must be kept under conditions of the permit;

b) Inspect the facility, equipment, practices, or operations regulated or required under this
permit; and

¢) Sample or monitor any substances or parameters at any location reasonably
necessary to assure compliance with this permit or Department rules.

Reasonable time may depend on the nature of the concern being investigated.

8. If, for any reason, the permittee does not comply with or will be unable to comply with any conditions or
limitation specified in this permit, the permittee shall immediately provide the Department with the
following information:

a) A description of and cause of noncompliance; and

b) The period of noncompliance, including dates and times; or, if not corrected, the
anticipated time the noncompliance is expected to continue, and steps being taken to
reduce, eliminate, and prevent recurrence of the noncompliance.

The permittee shall be responsible for any and all damages which may resuit and may be subject to
enforcement action by the Department for penalties or for revocation of this permit.



Wedgefield VFD Addition Acceptance
0080718-013-WC

July 23, 2012

Page 3

10.

1.

12
13.

In accepting this permit, the permittee understands and agrees that all records, notes, monitoring data
and other information relating to the construction or operation of this permitted source which are
submitted to the Department may be used by the Department as evidence in any enforcement case
involving the permitted source arising under the Florida Statutes or Department rules, except where
such use is prescribed by Section 403.111 and 403.73, F.S. Such evidence shall only be used to the
extent it is consistent with the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure and appropriate evidentiary rules.

The permittee agrees to comply with changes in Department rules and Florida Statutes after a
reasonable time for compliance; provided, however, the permittee does not waive any other rights
granted by Florida Statutes or Department rules.

This permit is transferable only upon Department approval in accordance with Rule 62-4.120 and
62-30.300, F.A.C., as applicable. The permittee shall be liable for any non-compliance of the
permitted activity until the transfer is approved by the Department.

This permit or a copy thereof shall be kept at the work site of the permitted activity.
The permittee shall comply with the following:

a) Upon request, the permittee shall furnish all records and plans required under Department
rules. During enforcement actions, the retention period for all records will be extended
automatically unless otherwise stipulated by the Department.

b) The permittee shall hold at the facility or other location designated by this permit records of all
monitoring information (including all calibration and maintenance records and all original strip
chart recordings for continuous monitoring instrumentation) required by the permit, copies of
ali reports required by this permit, and records of all data used to complete the application for
this permit. These materials shall be retained at least three years from the date the sample,
measurement, report, or application unless otherwise specified by Department rule.

¢) Records of monitoring information shall include:
1. The date, exact place, and time of sampling or measurements;
The person responsible for performing the sampling or measurements;
The date analyses were performed,;
The person responsible for performing the analyses;
The analytical techniques or methods used,;

B I NI

The results of such analyses.



Wedgefield VFD Addition Acceptance
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14. When requested by the Department, the permittee shall within a reasonable time furnish any
information required by law which is needed to determine compliance with the permit. If the permittee
becomes aware the relevant facts were not submitted or were incorrect in the permit application or in
any report to the Department, such facts or information shall be corrected promptly.

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

2 PR,

Christianne C. Ferrard, P.E.
Program Administrator
Water Facilities and Watershed Management

Date of Acceptance Issuance: July 23, 2012
Date of Acceptance Expiration: July 22. 2012

cc: Engineer of Record: Michael S. Malo, P.E., TSG Technologies, Inc. [mmalo@tsgwater.com]
Maurice W. Gallarda, President, Pluris-Wedgefield, Inc. [mgallarda@plurisusa.com]
FDEP: Manuel Cardona, Richard Lott; Kim Dodson; Reggie Phillips; Nathan Hess, Kyle Kubanek,
Javed Mayet

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

FILED, on this date, under Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated Department Clerk,
receipt of which is heregyscknowledged .
)

TN A July 23, 2012
Clerk \ Date

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certified that this NOTICE OF PERMIT ISSUANCE and all copies were sent by
email before the close of business on July 23, 2012 to the listed persons.

Maggie E. Nagy July 23, 2012
Signature Date



Pluris Wedgefield
Rate Case Expense

Description

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero
Thomas Craig & Company, LLP
Lu Ann Danley

Maurice Gallarda

Cody Gallarda

Tom Tekulve

Dan Winters

Filing Fee

Notices (California Marketing)

Total Rate Case Expense

Actual Billed Actual Unbilled Estimated Total
S  4,936.44 S 5,236.00 $§ 16,525.00 $§ 26,697.44
11,309.45 - - 11,309.45
25,000.00 - - 25,000.00
- 11,872.14 - 11,872.14
- 13,650.00 - 13,650.00
- 4,750.00 - 4,750.00
- 7,400.00 - 7,400.00
- - 4,000.00 4,000.00
1,458.64 - - 1,458.64
S 42,70453 § 42,908.14 $ 20,525.00 $ 106,137.67




Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
Docket No. 120152-WS
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP — Actual and Estimated Rate Case Expense

Actual Billed: $4,936.44 - attorneys' fees and costs through August, 2012 ~ excludes
$4,000 filing fee (Invoices Attached)

Actual Unbilled for September, 2012: $5,236.00. - excludes time to respond to
deficiency letter (Report Attached)

Estimated:

Hours Description

2.0 hrs Prepare Synopsis and Various Customer Notices

14.0 hrs Respond to formal and informal data requests from Staff and OPC
and any other discovery requests.

5.5 hrs Attend Customer Meeting and Follow-up

2.5 hrs Review Staff recommendation; Conference with client and
consultants regarding recommendation; Conference with Stalf
regarding recommendation.

15.0 hrs Prepare for and attend Agenda conference, discuss Agenda with
client and Staff.

1.5 hrs Review PAA Order; conference with client and consultants
regarding PAA Order.

5.0 hrs Prepare revised tariff sheets, obtain Staff approval of tariffs; Draft
and revise customer notice, obtain Staff approval; Coordinate
mailing of customer notices and implementation of tariffs; Prepare,
review and filing of post-Order requirements

45.5hrs @ $340/hr | $15,470.00 total attorneys’ estimated fees through PAA

Actual Unbilled Costs: $0.00 Estimate of costs to complete:

$ 1,000.00 Attend Two Agenda Conferences, travel/meals/hotel
$ 25,00 Estimated photocopier costs

$ 30.00 Estimated courier costs
$ 1,055.00 TOTAL Estimated Costs

TOTAL ATTORNEYS® FEES AND COSTS: § 26,697.44




THOM A S CRAI G 4427 W, KENNEDY BLVD,, SUITE 200
TAMPA, FL 33609-2059

COMP., ANY, LLP TELEPHONE 813 287-2333
gertiﬂ.c‘d l:ult)‘l’ig :&cco:m(an!s Date: Augus ¢ 8, 2012
Invoice #; 107166
Client # 1833
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. :
Attn: Mr. Maurice Gallarda ;
2100 McKinney Ave,, Suite 1500 :
Dallas, TX 75201
Page 1 of 1

Billing for professional services rendered relating to the following;

* Review of FPSC Minimum Filing Requirements for
application to increase rates for Pluris Wedeficld, Inc.

Total amount due o $ 11,309.45

! PLEASE PAY THIS BILL WHEN RECEIVED.
WRITE YOUR CLIENT NUMBER ON YOUR CHECK TO ASSURE PROPER POSTING TO YOUR ACCOUNT.




INVOICE

Stockdaie Investment Group
2100 McKinney Ave Ste 1550
Dallas, TX 75201
214.220.3413
Idanley@plurisusa.com

Lu An Danley Pluris Wedgefield Rate Case

¥

250 hours

Date: 4/30/2012
{nvoice # 1

Pluris Wedgefield

2100 McKinney Ave Ste 1550
Dallas, TX 75201
214.220,3413

Customer ID lad

25,000.00

Subtotal 25,000.00
Sales Tax

Total 25,000.00

Make ali checks payable to Stockdale Investment Group, Inc.

Thank you for your business!?




Slockdale Investment Group, Inc.
Pluris Wedgefield - Rate Case Hours

Oclober 2011:
10/23/2011 4 reconciling lo review entries
10/26/2011 4 reconciling lo review entries
10/28/2011 4  depreciation/CIAC reconciliation
10/31/2011 3 depreciation/CIAC reconciliation
15
November 2011:
11/2/2011 4 deprecialion/CIAC reconciliation
11/312011 4 deprecialion/CIAC reconciliation
11712011 6 depreciation/CIAC reconciliation
11/9/2011 4  deprecialion/CIAC reconciliation
14/10/2011 8 deprecialion/CIAC reconciliation
11/16/2011 2 depreciation/CIAC reconciliation
111712011 8 depreciation/CIAC reconciliation
11/18/2011 3 depreciation/CIAC reconcilialion
11/21/2011 5 deprecialion/CIAC reconcilialion
11/23/2011 6 deprecialion/CIAC recongiliation
50
December 2011;
1211/2011 5 lap fee reconciliation
12/212011 3 tap fee reconciliation
12/15/2011 2 1ap fee reconciliation
12/19/2011 4 {ap fee reconciliation
12/20/2011 68 lap fee reconciliation
12/2812011 5 depreciation/CIAC reconciliation
25
January 2012:
1/5/12012 8 begin preparation of 2011 rale case MFRs
1/9/2012 8 MFRs
1/10/2012 8 MFRs
1113/2012 2 MFRs
111412012 5 MFRs
1/16/2012 8 MFRs
111712012 8 MFRs
1/18/2012 8 depreciation/CIAC reconciliation
1/19/2012 2  deprecialion/CIAC reconciliation
1/20/2012 5 deprecialion/CIAC reconciliation
1/23/2012 4 deprecialion/CIAC reconciliation
1/2412012 4  deprecialion/CIAC reconciliation
1/25/2012 4  depreciation/CIAC reconciliation
1/26/2012 4 deprecialion/CIAC raconciliation
1/27/2012 8 depreciation/CIAC reconciliation
1/30/2012 8 MFRs
1/31/2012 6 MFRs
100
February 2012:
2/1/12012 8 MFRs
20212012 5 MFRs
2/312012 4 MFRs
21612012 6 application for rate increase
21712012 6 applicalion for rate increase
2/8/12012 8 applicalion for rale increase
2/9/2012 6 application for rate increase
2/10/2012 8 application for rale increase
2/13/2012 5 Tie out GL, MFRs and application
2/14/2012 4 Tie out GL, MFRs and application
60

250




Maurice Gallarda

. Description  * Hrs:.| Rate |- Labor Totals | Travel ] : Totals.. "

Draft and/or review PSC Staff Interogatories 35 1$132421( % 4,634.70 $ 4,634.70

Travel to and Altend Customer Meeting* 12 |1 $132421( % 1,589.04 | $ 1,500.00 | $ 3,089.04

Conference Calls with M. Friedman; Quiside CPA Firm; Internal Staff | 5 | $13242($ 662.10 $ 662.10
Travel fo and Atlend Agenda Conference® 12 [$13242(% 1,589.04 | $ 1,500.00 1 § 3,089.04

Review Tariff Sheels and Customer Notices 3 |$13242(% 397.26 $ 397.26

Totals| g7 $ 8,872.14 [ $ 3,00000 {$  11,872.14

§132.42

*Travel Costs include coach airfare from DFW to and from Orlando; One night's lodging Marriott Courtyard; Meals; Car Rental.




Primoris Services Corporation

INVOICE #PWFCG2
DATE: 9/04/2012

TO: FOR:

Pluris Holdings, LLC. X ot

2100 McKinney Ave Pluris Wedgefield Rate Case Preparation & Response

Suite 1550

Dallas, Texas 75201

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Cody Gallarda:
182 Hours @ $75/hour — Services between January 1, 2012 — September 4, 2012 $13,650.00

7.5 Hours — Planning meetings
(January 9 — 4 hours; January 10 — 3.5 hours)

30 Hours — Documentation preparation — MFRs, Excel Spreadsheets, Misc, Tables (February 6
- 5 hours; February 7 — 6 hours; February 8 — 6 hours; February 9 — 5 hours; February 10 — 8 hours)

01 Hours — Billing Data — 1995 - 2012

February 13 — 8 hours; February 14 — 8 hours; February 15 — 8 hours; February 16 — 8 hours; February 17-35
hours; February 20 — 8 hours; February 21 — 8 hours; February 22 ~ 8 hours; February 23 - 8 hours; February 24 - 8
howrs; February 27 — 8 hours; February 28 — 6 hours)

23 Hours — Rate Case application preparation — Final MFRs, PDFs
(March 5 — 5 hours; March 6 — 6 hours; March 8 — 4 hours; March 12 — 3 hours; March 13 — 5 hours)

11.5 Hours — Documentation review
(March 19 — 5 hours; March 20 — 4 hours; March 21 - 2.5 hours)

19 Hours — Rate Case application review and interrogatories
April 11 ~ 4 hours; April 12 — 5 hours; April 16 — 5 hours; April 17 — 5 hours)

TOTAL

$13,650.00




Primoris Services Corporation

TO:

Pluris Holdings, LLC,
2100 McKinney Ave
Suite 1550

Dallas, Texas 75201

INVOICE #PWFTT1
DATE: 9/10/2012

FOR:
Pluris Wedgefield Rate Case Preparation & Response

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

Tom Tekulve — Pluris Rate Case

March 15 — 5 hours; March 16 — 3 hours)

hours; July 31 — 4 hours)

38 Hours @ $125/hour — Services between January 1, 2012 — September 4, 2012

3 Hours — Internal Pluris rate case meetings (January 19, 2012 — 3 hours)
22 Hours — Financial data review (March 12 — 4 hours; March 13 — 6 hours; March 14 — 4 hours;

13 Hours — Rate Case application and interrogatories review (July 24 — 3 hours; July 25 - 6

$4,750.00

TOTAL $4,750.00




INVOICE |

Invoice # 1

Stockdale Investment Grotip Rt Pluris: Wedgefield
2100 McKinney Ave Ste 1550 2100 McKinhey Ave Ste 1550
Dallas, TX 75201 Dallas, TX 75201
214,220,3413 214.220.3413
dwinters@plorisusa.com Customer 1D diw

Lpayment
LT erms

| Pluris Wedgefleld Rate Case i Due on receipt

i Description LUnie Price FLine Yotal

July time spent preparing responses to PSC audit
requests for Plurls Wedgefield rate case (week of 7/16
-1 hour; week of 7/30 —~ 2 hours)

August time spent preparing responses-to PSC audit
requests for Plurls Wedgefield rate case (week of 8/6 ~
30 hours; week of 8/13 -8 hours; week of 8/20 ~ 3
hotirs; week of 8/27 = 4 hours)

45 hours 4,500.00

September time spent preparing responses to PSC
26 hours audit requests for Plurls Wedgefield rate case (week of 2,600.00
9/3 =~ 8 hours; week of 9/10 ~6 hours}

Subtotal 7,400.00

Sales Tax

Total 7,400.,00




California Marketing

California Marketing - PO Box 92227 - Pasadena, CA 91108-2227
Phone: (626) 568-8700 Fax: (626) 568-8730

Invoice
Attn: Accounts Payable Job Name: Run #105- Wedgefield special mailing
Pluris
26000 Commercentre Invoice #: 25858 CustCode: Piu001
Lake Forest CA 92630 _ Invoice Date:
Date of Service: 9/21/2012 PO#:
Terms:

Prepay

“Qty o i oDescription s Unit Price - Ext Price

Data Processing

2 Load data file -

1611 CASS / Addr. Standardize - Barcode -

3222 4 page letter- Nolice of Interim Rale Increase - 8.5" x 11",Duplex

1611 Ink Jet File Prep - .

Lettershop

1 Selup Machine - Inserter

3222 Folding by machine - 8.5 x 11%, Letler Fold

1611 Inserling by machine - #10 Envelope, (1) One Insert, (A) 0-9,999

1611 Sorl Mail - Machine Sort #10 Envelope, (A) 0-9,999

1611 Melering - Leller, Yes

1611 Ink Jet - Nan Glossy, #10 Envelope, Address & Relurn

Address,Regular Resolution -180 DP!

1 Deliver 1o LA GMF -

Fulfillment

3222 Hand Nest Per ltem -

Other

1 Discount -

Postage

Meter 1610 0 $568.53

Postage Paid: $0.00

Comments: Postage Used: $568.53

Postage Subtotal: $568.53

Page1 of 2




Attn: Accounts Payable Job Name: Run #105- Wedgefield special mailing
Pluris

26000 Commercentre Invoice #: 25858 CustCode: Plu001
Lake Forest CA 92630 Invoice Date:
Date of Service: 9/21/2012 PO#:

Terms:  Prepay

... Unit Price

S Qty o Deseription o

Ext Price -

Sub Total: $890.11
Tax: $0.00

Credit: $0.00
Services Total: $890.11

| Balance Due;| $1,458.64 |

Page 2 of 2




Carlstedt, Jackson, Nixon & Wilson
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, PA.

James L. Carlstedt, CPA
Anthony Q. De Santis, CPA
Katherine U. Jackson, CPA
Robert H. Jackson, CPA
deffrey K. Jones, CPA

INVOICE

POSTED

.[ g";s.vlll

Maurice W. Gallarda, PE
Managing Member
Pluris Holdings, LLC
2100 McKinney Avenue
Suite 1550
Dallas, TX 75201

Re: Plufis Wedgefield, Inc.

For professional services rendered during April 2011, as follows:
1. Preparation and review of the 2010 PSC Annual Report

2. Calculate rate case revenue increase and send e-mail to client
regarding same

3. Telephone, copies and Federal Express charges

Total:

Cheryl T. Losee, CPA
Robert C. Nixon, CPA
Jeanette Sung, CPA

Holly M. Towner, CPA
James L. Wilson, CPA

May 16, 2011

#4374

$ 372400

220.00
217.58
$ 416158

2560 Gulf-to-Bay Boulevard ¢« Suite 200 * Clearwater, FL 33765-4432 + Office: (727) 791-4020 + Fax: (727) 797-3602 + www.cjnw.net
s -, . X .ne



e,

~.estment Group, Inc.
.sinney Avenue, #1500
a8, TX 75201

Invoice Date: September 30, 2011
Invoice No.: 138851
Our Reference: DIL1616-2011100

Billing for professional services rendered through September 30, 2011 in connection

with the following;:

*  Preparation of tax returns for the year ended December 31, 2010;

v‘Stockdale Investment Group. Inc. Form 1120S-and California
Pluris Holdings, LLC — Form 1065, Alabama, California and North Carolina

vPluris Eastlake, Inc. — Form 1120 and Florida F1120
vPluris PCU, Inc. — Form 1120 and Florida F1120
+Pluris Southgate, Inc. — Form 1120 and Florida F1120
v/ Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. — Form 1120 and Florida F1120

Less: Billed

v

A $32,000.00

¢ Preparation of Form 1065, U.S. Partnership Return of Income, for KM Investments,

LLC for the year ended December 31, 2010 and California Return

* Preparation of Form 1065, U.S. Partnership Return of Income, for BP Equipment,

LLC for the year ended December 31, 2010 and California Return

¢ Preparation for Form 1065, U.S. Partnership Return of Income, for Block T
Operating, LLC for the year ended December 31, 2010
e Block T Alabama and Louisiana Partnership Returns

» Stockdale Investment Group additional state returns — Alabama and Louisiana

Total fees for professional services
Out-of-pocket expenses

Total Balance Due

Doty

LHeO
3,500.00

1,500.00
6,500.00
1,400.00

31,300.00

1,565.00

$32,865.00

Reviewed and Submitted By:

Thank you for your business.

Invoices are due upon receipt.

Past due amounts are subject to interest at 1% per month for all amounts not paid within 30 days of our original billing.

ERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS

o
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
Jeffrey K. Jones, CPA

INVOICE

Maurice W. Gallarda, PE

Managing Member

Pluris Holdings, LLC . }SM
2100 McKinney Avenue e 9 zm

Suite 1550 -1
Dallas, TX 7 Lot “ l ‘:L!w ]

e. Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.

For professi fvices rendered during September 2011, as follows:

1. Progress billing for work completed on the 20°\0 audited financial statements
2. Photocopies

Total:

Cheryl T. Losee, CPA
Robert C. Nixon, CPA
Jeanette Sung, CPA

Holly M. Towner, CPA
James L. Wilson, CPA

October 19, 2011

#4374
$ 3,790.00
1.03
$__3.701.03

oy

it

2560 Gulf-to-Bay Boulevard * Suite 200 * Clearwater, FL 33765-4432 + Office: (727) 791-4020 » Fax: (727) 797-3602 www.cjinw.net
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Carlstedt, Jackson, Nixon & Wilson

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, PA.

James L. Carlstedt, CPA Robert C. Nixon, CPA
Anthony Q. De Santis, CPA Jeanette Sung, CPA

Katherine U. Jackson, CPA Holly M. Towner, CPA
Robert H, Jackson, CPA James L. Wilson, CPA

Jeffrey K. Jones, CPA

INVOICE

November 11, 2011

Maurice W, Gallarda, PE
Managing Member
Pluris Holdings, LLC

2100 McKinney Avenue
Suite 1650
Dallas, TX 75201
#4374
Re: Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.

For professional services rendered during October 2011, as follows:

1. Work completed on the 2010 audited financial statements for

the year ended December 31, 2010. $ 738350

2. Telephone, copies and federal express charges. . 24.51

Total: D $ 740801

i
N

2560 Gulf-to-Bay Boulevard + Suite 200 - Clearwater, FL 83765-4432 + Office: (727) 791-4020 + Fax: (727) 797-8602 * www.cinw.net



LAW OFFICES

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DR
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

. . F.E.l.# 59-2783536 (850) 877-6655 PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER
|
|

WHEN REMITTING

PLURIS, LLC

MAURICE W. GALLARDA, PE

26000 COMMERCENTRE DRIVE FEBRUARY 10, 2011

LAKE FOREST, CA 92630 INVOICE # 44313 |
FILE # 43085-00009 ' , |
PAGE 1 : |

T

MATTER: PLURIp WEDGEFIELD MI

1/18/11 CWM  [LATE FEE DOCKET] CUSTOMER NOTICE AND
AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING; DRAFT CORRESPONDENCE TO PSC
CLERK REGARDING SAME; PREPARE DOCUMENTS AND FILE
WITH PSC CLERK'S E-FILING SYSTEM.

1/20/11 CWM  [LATE FEE DOCKET] DRAFT REVISED TARIFF SHEETS;
DRAFT CORRESPONDENCE TO SONICA BRUCE OF PSC STAFF
REGARDING REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF TARIFF SHEETS.

.50 157.50
252.00
TOTAL HOURS
PROFESSIONAL FEES $ 409.50

CHRISTIAN W MARCELLI 1.30 409.50

1.30 $ 409.50

TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ .00

TOTAL STATEMENT $ 409.50

_POSTED

8-34-1] Q\(/‘\Wb




LAW OFFICES Cp};
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP S
2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DR
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
F.E.L#59-2783536 (850) 877-6555 PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER

PLURIS, LLC
MAURICE W. GALLARDA, PE
26000 COMMERCENTRE DRIVE

LAKE FOREST, CA 92630
/\A\

E
WHEN REMITTING

JANUARY 12, 2011
INVOICE # 44162
FILE # 43085-00009
PAGE 1

MATTER:

LURIS WEDGEFIELD MISCELLANEOUS

- o TT— GQ'Z:;_,,__.

12/21/10 (LATE FEE DOCKET) REVIEW ORDER APPROVING LATE .80 %Z¢4%7
CHARGES; DRAFT CUSTOMER NOTICE AND REVISED TARIFF

SHEETS IN LIGHT OF APPROVAL ORDER; DRAFT

CORRESPONDENCE TO STAFF REGARDING SAME; DRAFT

CORRESPONDENCE TO CLIENT REGARDING ORDER

APPROVING TARIFF REVISIONS.

12/22/10 (LATE FEE DOCKET) REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE FROM .80
STAFF REGARDING REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF TARIFFS
AND CUSTOMER NOTICE; REVISE CUSTOMER NOTICE AND
TARIFFS IN ACCORDANCE WITH STAFF'S COMMENTS:
DRAFT CORRESPONDENCE TO CLIENT REGARDING CUSTOMER

NOTICE AND EFFECTIVE DATE OF RATES.

12/23/10 (LATE FEE DOCKET) DRAFT CORRESPONDENCE TO AND .50
REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE FROM SONICA BRUCE AT PSC
STAFF REGARDING CUSTOMER NOTICE AND TARIFF
REVISIONS; DRAFT CORRESPONDENCE TO CLIENT
COORDINATING IMPLEMENTATION OF LATE FEES AND

APPROVED CHARGES.
TOTAL HOURS
PROFESSIONAL FEES

TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED

TOTAL STATEMENT

2.10
$ 640.50




F.E.l.# 59-2783536

LAW OFFICES

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DR
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
850) 877 L|
(850) 877-6555 &IH%&EE&EEI"I‘JGO INVOICE NUMBER

PLURIS EASTLAKE, LLC

MAURICE W. GALLARDA, PE

2100 MCKINNEY AVE, SUITE 1550
DALLAS, TX 75201

DECEMBER 14, 2011
INVOICE # 46593
FILE # 43085-00009
PAGE 1

11/01/11 MSF

11/02/11 MSF

11/03/11 MSF
11/04/11 MSF

MATTER: PLURIS WEDGEFIELD MISC

BRIEF REVIEW OF SCHOOL BOARD AG
TO MR. GALLARDA CONCERNING SAME

ELLANEOUS

REEMENT AND LETTER .30
; TELEPHONE

CONFERENCE WITH MR. GALLARDA REGARDING SAME
TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH ATTORNEY WILSON .40

REGARDING SERVICE TO THE SCHOOL

DISTRICT;

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH MR. GALLARDA REGARDING

SAME

REDRAFT SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR SCHOOL BOARD; - 1.00

LETTER TO SCHOOL BOARD ATTORNEY

TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH AND LETTER TO SCHOOL .30

BOARD ATTORNEY
TOTAL HOURS
PROFESSIONAL FEES

MARTIN S FRIEDMAN

TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED

TOTAL STATEMENT

2.00
$ 680.00
2.00 680.00
2.00 $ 680.00
$ .00

[

$ 680.00

TR I CE R RS IR TS IR R S

102.00

136.00

340.00
102.00



Invoice No. WU 0211

INVOICE

RE: Professional Utility Management Services agreement
Billing in accordance with Article 4. Cost of Work

One Twelfth Contract Labor Services $  36,265.00

One Twelfth Pass Through Budget $ 35,125.00

Total Billing for February §  71,390.00 / 2
|

Please remit payment to:

(Postal Service):
Utility Partners, LLC
P. O. Box 283
Gulfport, MS 39502

Q- $35, 095.06 2OSTED
ww 3¢9 SO ;?e-zyf-f/ |

(FedEx):

Utility Partners, LLC
1238 East Railroad Street
Guifport, M§S 39501

1238 East Railroad Street * Gulfport, MS 39501
P. O. Box 283 » Gulfport, MS 39602

228-864-6211 « Fax 228-863-6221




January 1, 2011

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
26000 Commmercentre Drive
Lake Forest, CA 92630

INVOICE

Invoice No. WU 0111

RE: Professional Utility Management Services agreement
Billing in accordance with Article 4. Cost of Work

One Twelfth Contract Labor Services $  36,265.00
One Twelfth Pass Through Budget $  35,125.00
Total Billing for January $  71,390.00 / 2
[
W £35,69500
- ww 25, #1502
Please remit payment to: T ROSTED ‘.
~]~11
(Postal Service): (FedEx): 42
Utility Partners, LLC Utility Partners, LLC
P. O. Box 283 1238 East Railroad Street
Gulfport, M$ 39502 Gulfport, MS 39501

1238 East Railroad Street » Gulfport, MS 39501
P. O. Box 283 * Guifport, MS 39502
228-864-6211 « Fax 228-863-6221



March 1, 2011

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
2100 McKinney Ave, Ste 1550
Dallas, TX 75201

INVOICE J\V

Invoice No. WU 0311

RE: Professional Utility Management Services agreement
Billing in accordance with Article 4. Cost of Work

One Twelfth Contract Labor Services $ 36,265.00
One Twelfth Pass Through Budget $ 35,125.00 -
EhPuce POSTED
Total Billing for March $ 7139000 |, (3-22Z2-1 |
Please remit payment to: u. 4 35, 65- 50
W 3576 957, o®
(Postal Service): (FedEx):
Utility Partners, LLC Utility Partners, LLC
P. O. Box 283 1238 East Railroad Street
Gulfport, MS 39502 Gulfport, MS 39501

1238 East Railroad Street « Gulfport, MS 39501
P. O. Box 283 « Guifport, MS 39502
228-864-6211 * Fax 228-863-6221



April 1, 2011

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
2100 McKinney Ave, Ste 1550
Dallas, TX 75201

INVOICE
. 0
Invoice No. WU 0411 : \

RE: Professional Utility Management Services agreement
Billing In accordance with Article 4. Cost of Work

One Twelfth Contract Labor Setvices $  36,265.00
One Twelfth Pass Through Budget $§  35,125.00 POSTEQ

Total Billing for April $ 71,390.00 .

(
W- ,.$ 35, 045.00

_ Please remit payment to: W

357 o957 80
(Postal Service): (FedEx):
Utility Partners, LLC Utility Partners, LLC
P. O. Box 283 1238 East Railroad Street
Gulfport, MS 39502 Gulfport, MS 39501

1238 East Railroad Street  Gulfport, MS 39501
P. O. Box 283 * Gulfport, MS 39502
228-864-6211 » Fax 228-863-6221



May 1, 2011

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
2100 McKinney Ave, Ste 1550
Dallas, TX 75201

INVOICE
Invoice No. WU 0511 ~ POSTED
nvoice No. | YT
RE: Professional Utility Management Services agreement
Billing in accordance with Article 4. Cost of Work

One Twelfth Co__ntract'Labor Services $  36,265.00

One Twelfth Pass Through Budget $§  35,125.00

Total Billing for May $§  71,390.00 / 2

L. $35, L€ 00

Please remit payment to: wwW 25 ges o0
(Postal Service): (FedEx):
Utility Partners, LLC Utility Partners, LLC
P. O. Box 283 1238 East Railroad Street
Gulfport, MS 39502 Gulfport, MS 39501

1238 East Railroad Street » Guifport, MS 39501
P. O. Box 283 * Guifport, MS 39502
228-864-6211 « Fax 228-863-6221



June 1, 2011

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc,
2100 McKinney Ave, Ste 1550
Dallas, TX 75201

INVOICE POSTEL
$3)-1
\
Invoice No. WU 0611
RE: Professional Utility Management Services agreement
Billing in accordance with Article 4. Cost of Work
One Twelfth Contract Labor Services $§  36,265.00
One Twelfth Pass Through Budget $  35,125.00
Total Billing for June §  71,390.00 / 2
w~ &35: @qs°oo
Please remit payment to: wwW 35495700
(Postal Service): (FedEx):
Utility Partners, LLC . Utility Partners, LLC \(/
P. O. Box 283 1238 East Railroad Street 6
Gulfport, M§S 39502 Gulfport, MS 39501

\

1238 East Railroad Street » Guifport, MS 39501
P. O. Box 283 « Guifport, MS 39502
228-864-6211 « Fax 228-863-6221



»‘_

uyt2on -
PIuru&dgeﬁel
2100 McKinne ve, S’re 1550
Dallas, TX 75201

INVOICE

Invoice No. WU 0711

RE: Professional Utility Management Services agreement
Billing in accordance with Article 4. Cost of Work

One Twelfth Contract Labor Services $ 36,265.00

One Twelfth Pass Through Budget $ 35,125.00

Total Billing for July §  71,390.00 / >

w. $35,695-00
Please remit ent to: '
ease remit payment to 1o gs’,s?-’"°°

(Postal Service): (FedEx): POSTED
Utility Partners, LLC Utility Partners, LLC N7 )= ”
P. O. Box 283 1238 East Railroad Street \
Gulfport, M§ 39502 Guifport, MS 39501 \{

AN

1238 East Railroad Street  Guifport, MS 39501
P. O. Box 283 ¢ Guifport, MS 39502
228-864-6211 » Fax 228-863-6221




August 1, 2011

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. POSTED
2100 McKinney Ave, Ste 1550 @

Dallas, TX 75201

INVOICE

Invoice No. WU 0811

RE: Professional Utility Management Services agreement
Billing in accordance with Article 4. Cost of Work

One Twelfth Contract Labor Services §  36,265.00

One Twelfth Pass Through Budget $ 35,125.00

Total Billing for August $  71,390.00 / V4
Please remit payment to: l/«) ’ d 35’ LS

ww 35, 645

(Postal Service): (FedEx):
Utility Partners, LLC Utility Partners, LLC
P. O. Box 283 1238 East Railroad Street
Gulfport, MS 39502 Gulfport, M$S 39501

1238 East Railroad Street * Gulfport, MS 39501
P. O. Box 283 « Guifport, MS 39502
228-864-6211 » Fax 228-863-6221

v



POSTE
September 1, 2011 _O- “ ]
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
2100 McKinney Ave, Ste 1550
Dallas, TX 75201
INVOICE
Invoice No. WU 0911
RE: Professional Utility Management Services agreement
Billing in accordance with Article 4. Cost of Work
One Twelfth Contract Labor Services $  36,265.00
One Twelfth Pass Through Budget $ 35,125.00
Total Billing for September $ 71,390.00 / 2
. 335, (Iqs— 00
Pl it t to: :
ease remit payment to W 35 b1 P
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

-,




POSTED

October 1, 2011

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.

2100 McKinney Ave, Ste 1550
Dallas, TX 75201

INVOICE

Invoice No. WU 1011

RE: Professional Utility Management Services agreement
Billing in accordance with Article 4. Cost of Work

One Twelfth Contract Labor Services $§  36,265.00
One Twelfth Pass Through Budget $ 35,125.00
Total Billing for October § 71,390.00 [ 2

Ww. ~$‘351 095.00

Please remit payment to:
Pay W 356157 oo
(Postal Service): (FedEx):
Utility Partners, LLC Utility Partners, LLC
P. O. Box 283 , 1238 East Railroad Street
Guilfport, MS 39502 Gulfport, MS 39501

1238 East Railroad Street » Gulfport, MS 39501
P. O. Box 283 » Gulfport, MS 39502
228-864-6211 » Fax 228-863-6221

()



S

—  yTILITY
PARTNERS

POSTED
ij- -1}
November 1, 2011
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
2100 McKinney Ave, Ste 1550
Dallas, TX 75201
INVOICE
Invoice No. WU 1111
RE: Professional Utility Management Services agreement
Billing in accordance with Article 4. Cost of Work
One Twelfth Contract Labor Services $ 36,265.00
One Twelfth Pass Through Budget $ 35,125.00
Total Billing for November §  71,390.00 [ 2
W. ¢ 35, (9500
Please remit payment to: ww 135,697 °°
(Postal Service): (FedEx):
Utility Partners, LLC Utility Partners, LLC
P. O. Box 283 1238 East Railroad Street
Gulfport, MS 39502 Gulfport, MS 39501

1238 East Railroad Street « Guifport, MS 39501
P. O. Box 283 « Gulfport, MS 39502
228-864-6211 » Fax 228-863-6221



le

POSTED
Lz-5- |
December 1, 2011
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
2100 McKinney Ave, Ste 1550
Dallas, TX 75201
INVOICE
Invoice No. WU 1211
RE: Professional Utility Management Services agreement
Billing in accordance with Article 4. Cost of Work

One Twelfth Contract Labor Services $  36,265.00

One Twelfth Pass Through Budget $§  35,125.00

Total Billing for December $  71,390.00 / 2 \

i
Please remit payment to: W- ‘i 35,6%5. OO_
Y ' W 35,6150

(Postal Service): (FedEx):
Utility Partners, LLC Utility Partners, LLC
P. O. Box 283 1238 East Railroad Street
Gulfport, MS 39502 Gulfport, MS 39501

1238 East Railroad Street - Guifport, MS 39501
P. O. Box 283 » Guifport, MS 39502
228-864-6211 - Fax 228-863-6221



e R A T,
o) UTILITY
i A

December 31, 2011

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
2100 McKinney Ave, Ste 1550
Dallas, TX 75201

CREDIT INVOICE

Pass Through Budget Reconciliation
November 2010 through October 2011

Invoice No. WU PTBR 1110-1011

Credit due for under spending budget estimate ($13,885.83) /
W, §-01d42.92
Please remit payment to: W ,5,(9 Yz .92
(Postal Service): (FedEx):
Utility Partners, LLC Utility Partners, LLC
P. O. Box 283 1238 East Railroad Street (Q lL
Gulfport, MS 39502 Gulfport, MS 39501 \mb

1238 East Railroad Street » Gulfport, MS 39501
P. O. Box 283 « Guifport, MS 39502
228-864-6211 « Fax 228-863-6221



May 31 11 10:52a Pluris Wedgefield 407-668-7669 p.1 _ZO X
Cloud 9 Services, Inc. . “
' Invoice
1201 W, Jackson Street i
Orlando, FL 32805 Dale Invoice #
5720711 3455
Bl To jZo U Kf ey Job.Site
Utility Partners
3100 Bancroft Bivd
Orlando, FL 32833 .
L . 1
’ /
P.0, Number “Tarms Ordered by Cloud B Job # Service Dals -
Net 30 3582 Jetivac clean s D520/ 11
Quantity ltem Code Description Price Each Amount
6008 "letvac clesn sanftary JiRt station 200.00 1,200.00 -
L 1{o12 Dump Fess - ful) load 1,000.00 1,000.00
C[@A}J w TZ. < Peofole-Affr
M}lﬂ" @ 2044 /ﬁc/wfbb
) B et < .
g Clopnioy of LS¥Z
L )
PP LN
F 5 ¢ e ;" ﬁb & <
P Y o .
PASN O R
Thank vou 501 your business.
$2.200.00
Finance Chasge of 1.5% per month will be assessed on all past due invoicss. " Py Z Aoatas
o
ww  t23)0.00

Phone # Fax #

407-481-2750

’ 407-181-8850




CAPITAL EXPENDITURES/REPAIRS REPORT

Project Name: Wedge Field Collection System
Location of Work Performed: Wedge Field

Date of Damage: Noticed on 05-20-2011

Y ¥V VYV Vv

If date of damage'is unknown, provide approximate date you became
aware that expenditure/repair was going 10 be required: N/A

Date Work Performed: 05-20-201)
Vendor Petrforming Work/Providing Materials; Cloud 9 Services, Inc.
Date of Invoice; 05-20-2011

Invoice Numnber: # 3455

W YV VvV Vv

Invoice Amount: § 2,200.00

v v

Description. of expenditure/damage (include what caused the problem, why
it is necessary to buy items and/or repair damage at this time): This cost was.
associated with cleaning of one (1) man-hole and cleaning six (_6) Lift
Statlons.

Report Prepared by: Ron Kramer é?ﬂ '/ g

Date of Report: 6-02-2011

)
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CAPITAL EXPENDITURES/REPAIRS REPORT

Project Name: Wedge Field Utilities
Location of Work Performed: Miex Water Plant, HSP. #24

Date of Damage: April 2011

v ¥ VvV Y

If date of damage is unknown, provide approximate date you became
aware that expenditure/repair was going to be required: N/A

Date Work Peérformed: 05-05-2011

'Vendor Performing Work/Providing Materials: Southeastern Purmip.
Date of Invoice: 05-12-2011

Invoice Number: 38013

Invoice Amount; $4,183.70

vV v W Vv ¥ V¥

Description of expenditure/damage (inctude what caused the problem, why
it Is necessary to buy items and/or repair damage at this time): Replated
worn impeller on HSP #2 with new and upsized impeller. Additional costs
were fof wear rings and mechanical seal. These additional costs were not
required when, replacing iropeller on HSP #4 previously.

Report Prepared by: Ronald Kramer ﬂ-— / '

Date of Report: 06-02-2011

Ne




> Cloud 9 Services, Inc.

Uk

1201 W, Jackson Street
Orlando, FL 32805 Date Invoice #
81331 3571
Bilt To Job Site
Utility Partners. Utility Partners
Afin: Ron Kromer 3100 Bancrofl Bivd
6608 Walton Way Orlando, FL 32833
Tamps, FL.33610
P.©. Number Terms Ordered by Cloud 9 Job # Service Date
Net 30 Rich 3654 Jetivac clean 5 .. 08/31/11
Quanlity ltem Code Description Price Each Amount
4]008 Jettvacclean S lift stations 250.00 1,000.00 |
1{012 Dump Fees - Full Joad 1,000.00 1,000.00
Thank you for, your business. ;
Total £2,000,00
Finance Charge of 1.5% per month will be assessed on all past due invoiees, rs 7. Aptad)

Phone #

Fax #

407-481-2750

407-481-8850

VP




CAPITAL EXPENDITURES/REPAIRS REPORT

Project Name: Clean-ing_ of (4) Wedge Field Lift Stations.
Location of Work Performed: Wedge Field Lift Stations.

Date of Damage: August, 2011

v Vv Vv VY

If date of damage is unknown, provide approximate date you became
aware that expenditure/repair was going to be required:

Date Work Performed: August , 2011,

Vendor Performing Work/Providing Materials: Cloud 9 Services, Inc.
Date of Invoice: August 31, 2011

Tnvoice Number: 3571

invoice Amount; $2,000.00

v Vv v VvV Vv Vv

Description of expenditure/damage (include what caused the problem, why
it is necessary to buy iterns and/or repair damage at this time): Cost to clean
(4) Lift Stations, and disposal fee. | have asked Roger to seek proposals to
see if this can be done cheaper in the future.

Report Prepared by: Ron Kramer ﬂ %_,,____

Date of Report: 09-13-2011




Pluris Wedgefield, inc.
Transaction Detail by Account

y through D b

657.8 - Insurance - General - W

20114

Total 657.8 - Insurance - General - W

TOTAL

Notes:

11:27 AM

08/08/2012

Accrual Basis

Type Date Num Name Memo Class Cir Split Amount Balance

General Joumal 01/01/2011 Jan & Feb 2011 -SPLIT- 1,371.98 1,371.98 1
General Joumal 01/01/2011 Jan & Feb 2011 657.8 - Insurance - General - W 2,379.99 3,751.97 2
General Journal 12/23/2011 insurance refund 131.4 - American Security Bank -1,062 .45 2,699.52 3
General Joumal 12/31/2011 allocation of boiler and auto insurance -SPLIT- 8,429.09 11,12861 4
General Joumnal 12/31/2011 ion of property & 657.8 - Insurance - General - W 11,789.95 22,918.56 5

22,918.56 22,918.56

22,918.56 22,918.56

1 Allocation of last two months of insurance - replaced with new policy at end of February (see #4, 5).
2 Allocation of last two months of insurance - replaced with new policy at end of February (see #4, 5).
3 Received insurance refund - allocated portion to Wedgefield.

4 Allocation of main policy - see tab "Insurance Policy” for support
5 Allocation of main policy - see tab "Insurance Policy” for support

Page 1 of 1



Invoice for Master Policy

MARSH

Mol Righ & Enon wanan Heory vt P,
fe?:3 21
LELEE
ORIGINAL INVOICH Linte: 3717/
Kannahh Pratt
Frtereziooia L Tovadtimgint SEoup oo
RAOG MORIAnGRY Avenae Aulte LSHG -
it hame PR THROL Eiftuotive Ciatn Eapiratiion Dt Lt N,
aFfEaBR/s A GFfaS IR BB,
o £33 > 10 O 0
T EITRAT: faltiiowy Kffauiive Cate: YT T %N
Inaurer Paatiegy Flev, P il Cirvarage £ tom Aerrarat ot
PIANTLOWIAL LI -BX CAGRIRGAR AP LEDB Iy BRI IR A, 5%9206.00 il
At s AMEBR A HR BN G 3O LI T T80 PREELE LI W, 200 .00
BT TONAL U= MRIGHes A iaa PG i PIEMITIM W, ian . DO e
SINLE T AMBTE MOIPSBRBFIBON FROE AT WLHW PRIGM LU Wry L BB 0 -
FIAPLCHEAL UM-PN GLIETRLD7I 2 LAARELIYY PREMIEILM AL, Jon . Do pe
AT TEIAL - REBEEGAGHAES UMBRELLA LITAR  FREsrim 4%, 000.00 |~
RUWMIY TR TR E}T&Tﬁ& el £3 OF o8 0
Wt b tomed  Annuial] Preadodng . Paswuwrint, e daa vy
ALRBLSA0EA
Pilesss dasidgasta Tovalas B 430335
BE yaur el U tiaakeiss Ty
Havah Risk & Insuveanae Svows
PRovwpon B ek [GRF# daas -
Dapactaent $qaoud TEITHTe ¢ G 405 .00
Loz Angelws. (A DoOBS
invoelcw ie Payable in Full Upon IRecelpl
Muarsh sarms and retaing interest iIncome on pramium payments heid by Marsh on behalf of insuwors during the peeriont
beatween recoipt of such paymants from clients and the time such payments are remitted to the applicable thsurer, where
parrnittad by law,
Allocation Method to Wedgefield, Inc.: Wedgefield
Auto CA0948582 26 vehicles total: #17 thru 26 are Wedgefield 15,748.54
Boiler/Machinery BM488816101 15 total properties: less sold/moved 11 remaining (2 WF) 1,109.64 water wastewater
16,858.18 8,429.09 8,429.09
Property MCP522377901 Based on statement of values (10 months) 13,140.55
Umbrella BE86308485 Based on statement of values (10 months) 10,438.70 water wastewater
23,579.25 © 11,789.62 11,789.62
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Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.

Transaction Detail By Account
January through December 2011

12:49 PM

09/27/2012
Accrual Basis

675 - Misc Expenses - W
675.11 - Licenses & Permits - W

Total 675.11 - Licenses & Permits - W

675.12 - Office Expenses

Total 675.12 - Office Expenses

675.13 - Bank Charges

Type Date Num Name Memo Class Cir Split Amount Balance

Bill 09/01/2011 017668 Florida Department of Environmental Prot 017668 231 - Accounts Payable 1:000.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00

General Journal ~ 03/28/2011 597 142.3 - Receivable - Other 79.38 79.38
General Journal  09/09/2011 694 QB check order 131.4 - American Security Bank 47.40 126.78
126.78 126.78

General Joumal  02/22/2011 452 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 860.17 860.17
General Joumal 02/22/2011 475 131.4 - American Security Bank 12.50 872.67
General Joumal  03/15/2011 470 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 333.66 1,206.33
General Journal ~ 03/21/2011 479 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 27587 1,482.20
General Journal  04/15/2011 517 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 34268 1,624.88
General Joumal  04/21/2011 5§33 -SPLIT- 372.03 2,196.91
General Joumal  05/16/2011 567 -SPLIT- 344.94 2,541.85
General Journal  05/23/2011 576 service charge 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 304.02 2,845.87
General Journal  06/01/2011 586 AMEX collection fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 248 2,848.35
General Jounal  06/02/2011 580 ach debit 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 16.25 2,864.60
General Jounal  06/21/2011 608 service charge 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 526.26 3,389.86
General Joumal  07/01/2011 629 amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 248 3,392.34
General Jounal  07/06/2011 630 gateway fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 18.03 3,410.37
General Journal  07/15/2011 638 merchant fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 409.46. 3,819.83
General Journal  07/21/2011 644 service charge 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 564.92 4,384.75
General Joumnal  08/02/2011 gateway & amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 23.00 4,407.75
General Journal  08/05/2011 662 axp discount amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 10.94 4,418.69
General Journal  08/15/2011 669 merchant fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 44591 4,864.60
General Journal  09/01/2011 688 amex fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 248 4,867.08
General Joumal  09/02/2011 689 billing gateway ach 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 1863 4,885.71
General Joumal  09/06/2011 691 amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 11.28 4,896.99
General Journal  09/09/2011 694 ach processing 131.4 - American Security Bank 16.72 4913.71
General Journal ~ 09/15/2011 700 merchant fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 427.80 5,341.51
General Journal  10/03/2011 606 amex fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 247 5,343.98
General Jounal  10/04/2011 605 gateway fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 18.77 5,362.75
General Jounal  10/05/2011 604 amex fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 11.03 5373.78
General Journal ~ 10/17/2011 597 merchant fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 452.05 5,825.83
General Jounal  10/21/2011 service charges 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 369.00 6,194.83
General Jounal  10/31/2011 Balance Adjustment 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box -0.01 6,194.82
General Joumal  11/01/2011 594 amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 248 6,197.30
General Journal  11/04/2011 ach gateway fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 19.23 6,216.53
General Joumal  11/07/2011 594 ach gateway fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 16.65 6,232.18
General Journal  11/15/2011 merchant fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 279.73 6,511.91
General Joumal  11/21/2011 594 service charge 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 358.38 6,870.29
General Journal  12/01/2011 amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 248 6,872.77
General Journal  12/02/2011 gateway billing 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 19.14 6,891.91
General Joumal  12/05/2011 amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 6.36 6,898.27
General Joumnal  12/15/2011 595 return deposit item 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 299.34 7,197.61

Page 1 0f 2



Type Date Name Memo Class Cir Split Amount Balance
General Joumnal  12/21/2011 service charge 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 340.64 7.538.25
Total 675.13 - Bank Charges 7.538.26 7.538.25
675.15 - Customer Refunds
Bitl 03/30/2011 Azeez Abdul 231 - Accounts Payable 78.49 78.49
Bill 03/30/2011 Jacqueiine L. Vitale 231 - Accounts Payable 5.46 83.95
Bill 05/02/2011 Beaulieu Really LLC 231 - Accounts Payable 30.34 114.29
Bill 06/01/2011 20434 Macon Pkwy  The Real Estate Specialist 20434 Macon Pkwy overpayment refund 231 - Accounts Payable 59.02 173.31
Check 06/23/2011 1776 Ronaid Homer refund of overpayment 131.4 - American Security Bank 213.61 386.92
Check 07/31/2011 1789 Nicole Dooley 19737 Glen Eim Way 131.4 - American Security Bank 77.37 464.29
Check 09/16/2011 1802 Pablito Devera Sr. 2501 Albion Ave 131.4 - American Security Bank 95.88 560.17
Check 09/23/2011 1805 Helen Denola-Crucero 20329 Melville Street 131.4 - American Security Bank 3.73 563.90
Check 11/28/2011 1826 Abdul Azeez 2517-2529 Albion Ave hrig 131.4 - American Security Bank 7849 642.39
Check 11/28/2011 1827 Janet Berglund 2607 Alabaster Ave 131.4 - American Security Bank 20.54 662.93
Check 11/28/2011 1828 All American Management 2729 Abalone Bivd 131.4 - American Security Bank 34:02 696.95
Check 11/28/2011 1830 The Jander Group 2421 Abalone Bivd 131.4 - American Security Bank 2547 722.42
Check 11/28/2011 1831 Jeffrey Armstrong 2746 Abalone Bivd 131.4 - American Security Bank 10.09 732.51
Check 11/28/2011 1834 Atlantic & Pacific Real Estate 19552 Glen Eim Way 131.4 - American Security Bank 84.89 797.40
Check 11/28/2011 1843 James Pallman 2329 Albion Ave 131.4 - American Security Bank 4096 838.36
Check 11/28/2011 1844 Renzo Bontempo 2238 Amberly Ave 131.4 - American Security Bank 5764 896.00
Check 12/21/2011 1853 Lauren Hendrickson 19280 Timber Pine Ln 131.4 - American Security Bank 67.64 963.64
Total 675.15 - Customer Refunds 963.64 963.64
675.18 - Repairs & Maintenance
Deposit 06/06/2011 1349 Philip Unser irrigation meter i reimbi it 131.4 - American Security Bank -1,857.00 -1,857.00
General Jounal  12/31/2011 Audit AJE12 Audit AJE 12 - reclass reimbt fora owned 636.51 - Utility Operations 1:857.00 0.00
Total 675.18 - Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00
675.20 - Telephone
General Jounal  12/31/2011 accrue Dec ATT invoice -SPLIT- 100.77 100.77
Total 675.20 - Telephone 100.77 100.77
675.21 - Travel
General Journal  05/29/2011 697 may Amex pd by Holdings 145.3 - i/C - Pluris Holdings 16.05 16.05
Total 675.21 - Travel 16.05 16.05
675.23 - PST tax
General Journal  12/31/2011 Audit AJE § reclass public service tax balance 408.3 - OC Public Service Tax - W 2,072:16 2,072.16
Total 675.23 - PST tax 2,072.16 2,072.16
Total 675 - Misc Expenses - W 11,817.65 11,817.65
11,817.65 11,817.65

TOTAL
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Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.

Transaction Detail By Account

January through December 2011

12:51 PM
09/27/2012

Accrual Basis

Type Date Num Name Memo Class Cir Split Amount Balance
775 - Miscellaneous Expenses
775.11 - Licenses & Permits
Bill 09/01/2011 017668 Florida Department of Environmental Prot 017668 231 - Accounts Payable 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total 775.11 - Licenses & Permits 1,000.00 1,000.00
775.12 - Office Expenses
General Joumnal  03/28/2011 597 142.3 - Receivable - Other 79.37 79.37
General Journal  09/09/2011 694 QB check order 131.4 - American Security Bank 47.39 126.76
Total 775.12 - Office Expenses 126.76 126.76
775.13 - Bank Charges
General Joumal  02/22/2011 452 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 860.16 860.16
General Journal 02/22/2011 475 131.4 - American Security Bank 12.50 872.66
General Joumal ~ 03/15/2011 470 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 333.65 1,206.31
General Jounal  03/21/2011 479 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 275.87 1,482.18
General Journal ~ 04/15/2011 517 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 34268 1,824.86
General Journal ~ 04/21/2011 533 675.13 - Bank Charges 372.02 2,196.88
General Joumal  05/16/2011 567 675.13 - Bank Charges 344.94 2,541.82
General Joumal 05/23/2011 576 service charge 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 304.01 2,845.83
General Joumnal 06/01/2011 586 AMEX collection fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 2.47 2,848.30
General Jounal  06/02/2011 590 ach debit 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 16.26 2,864.56
General Journal 06/21/2011 608 service charge 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 52526 3,389.82
General Journal 07/01/2011 629 amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 247 3,392.29
General Journal 07/06/2011 630 gateway fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 18.02 3,410.31
General Jounal 07/15/2011 638 merchant fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 400 45 3,819.76
General Journal 07/21/2011 644 service charge 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 564.92 4,384.68
General Journal 08/02/2011 gateway & amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 23.01 4,407.69
General Joumal  08/05/2011 662 axp discount amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 10.94 4,418.63
General Joumal  08/15/2011 669 merchant fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 44591 4,864.54
General Journal 09/01/2011 688 amex fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 247 4,867.01
General Joumnal 09/02/2011 689 billing gateway ach 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 18.62 488563
General Journal 09/06/2011 691 amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 1.27 4,896.90
General Journal 09/09/2011 694 ach processing 131.4 - American Security Bank 16.72 4,913.62
General Journal ~ 09/15/2011 700 merchant fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 427.80 5,341.42
General Joumal 10/03/2011 606 amex fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 2.48 5,343.90
General Journal 10/04/2011 605 gateway fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 18.78 5,362.68
General Journal 10/05/2011 604 amex fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 11.03 5,373.71
General Journal 1011712011 597 merchant fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 452.05 5,825.76
General Joumal 10/21/2011 service charges 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 369.00 6,194.76
General Joumnal 10/31/2011 Balance Adjustment 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box -0.02 6,194.74
General Joumnal 11/01/2011 594 amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 247 6,197.21
General Journal 11/04/2011 ach gateway fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 19.22 6,216.43
General Joumal 11/07/2011 594 ach gateway fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 15.65 6,232.08
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Type Date Num Name Memo Class Cir Split Amount Balance
General Joumal 11/15/2011 merchant fees 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 279.72 6,511.80
General Joumnal 11/21/2011 594 service charge 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 358.38 6,870.18
General Joumnal 12/01/2011 amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 2.47 6,872.65
General Journal 12/02/2011 gateway billing 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 19.13 6,891.78
General Journal 12/05/2011 amex fee 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 6.35 6,898.13
General Journal 12/156/2011 595 retumn deposit item 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 299.34 7,197.47
General Joumal 1221712011 service charge 131.2 - BB&T - Lock Box 340.63 7,538.10
Total 775.13 - Bank Charges 7,538.10 7.538.10
775.15 - Customer Refunds
Bift 03/30/2011 Azeez Abdul 231 - Accounts Payable 78.49 78.49
Bill 03/30/2011 Jacqueline L. Vitale 231 - Accounts Payable 5.45 83.94
Bill 05/02/2011 Beaulieu Realty LLC 231 - Accounts Payable 30.33 114.27
Bill 06/01/2011 20434 Macon Pkwy ~ The Real Estate Specialist 20434 Macon Pkwy overpayment refund 231 - Accounts Payable 59.01 173.28
Check 06/23/2011 1776 Ronald Homer refund of overpayment 131.4 - American Security Bank 213.61 386.89
Check 07/31/2011 1789 Nicole Dooley 19737 Glen Eim Way 131.4 - American Security Bank 77.37 464.26
Check 09/16/2011 1802 Pablito Devera Sr. 2501 Albion Ave 131.4 - American Security Bank 95.88 560.14
Check 06/23/2011 1805 Helen Denola-Crucero 20329 Melville Street 131.4 - American Security Bank 373 563.87
Check 11/28/2011 1826 Abdul Azeez 2517-2529 Albion Ave Irrig 131.4 - American Security Bank 78.49 642.36
Check 11/28/2011 1827 Janet Berglund 2607 Alabaster Ave 131.4 - American Security Bank 20.54 662.90
Check 11/28/2011 1828 All American Management 2729 Abalone Blvd 131.4 - American Security Bank 34.02 696.92
Check 11/28/2011 1830 The Jander Group 2421 Abalone Bivd 131.4 - American Security Bank 25.46 722.38
Check 11/28/2011 1831 Jeffrey Armstrong 2746 Abalone Blvd 131.4 - American Security Bank 10.08, 732.47
Check 11/28/2011 1834 Atlantic & Pacific Real Estate 19552 Glen Eim Way 131.4 - American Security Bank 64:89 797.36
Check 11/28/2011 1843 James Pallman 2329 Albion Ave 131.4 - American Security Bank 40.95 838.31
Check 11/28/2011 1844 Renzo Bontempo 2238 Amberly Ave 131.4 - American Security Bank 5763 895.94
Check 12/21/2011 1853 Lauren Hendrickson 19280 Timber Pine Ln 131.4 - American Security Bank 67.63 963.57
Total 775.15 - Customer Refunds 963.57 963.57
775.20 - Telephone
General Jounal 12/31/12011 accrue Dec ATT invoice 675.20 - Telephone 100.77 100.77
Total 775.20 - Telephone 100.77 100.77
775.21 - Travel
General Joumnal 05/29/2011 697 may Amex pd by Holdings 145.3 - I/C - Pluris Holdings 16.04 16.04
Total 775.21 - Travel 16.04 16.04
Total 775 - Miscellaneous Expenses 9,745.24 9,745.24
TOTAL 9,745.24 9,745.24




Pluris Wedgefleld, Inc.

1825
cmembiorida Dept. of Env. Protection e A12011
Date Type Reference Original Amt. _Balance Bue ™ % " Discount Payment
9/1/2011  Bill 017668 2,00000 200000 2,000.00
e ALy Check Amount 2,000.00
American Security Ba 017668 : 2,000.00
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Finance & Accounting
P.0O.Box 3070
Tallahassee, F1. 32315-3070 e
Drinking Water ' :
Annual Operating License Fee @Z]
" for the period from
"More Protection, Less Process"
O v d;gr.}state. o July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012 INVOICENO: 017668
DATE: 9/1/2011
PWS # 3480149
MAURICE GALLARDA
2600 COMMERCENTER DR
AKE FOREST, CA 92630
Accounting Information
ek 5
Address U\Qa"'%‘\“ Object Code : 002216
\ Org code: 37 3540 60 000
Expansion Option: TA
FLAIR Code: 37202526001373504000000020000
PWS # 3480149
PWS # SYSTEM NAME ) INVOICE AMOUNT
A450149 PLURIS-WEDGEFIELD INC $2,000.00

Invoice amount represents only current year fee assessment. Any balance due on fees assessed in
prior vears are not reflected on this invoice.

This fee is assessed pursuant to Rule 62-4.053, Florida Administrative Code, and is due November 30, 2011, A copy of the rufe may
be found at http://www.dep.state fl.us/legal/Rules/shared/62-4/62-4.pdf. Payment may be madgfielectronically by check or credit
card using the Enterprise Self-Service Authorization (ES8A) application, which is accessed throughff DEP’s Business Portal at http:
{lwww fidepportal.com/go. Choose Pay=Invoices= Drinking Water Annual Operating License Fegs. You will be prompted to Sign In.
Click on Register if you are using thie online payment system for the first time. If you have questions concerning this invoice, please cal
Satish Shetly in the Drinking Water Program at (850) 245-8470.

* pPOSTED
| 4-zo-U




UTILITY PARTNERS

PLURIS WEDGEFIELD UTILITIES, INC.
3100 Bancroft Bivd.
Orlando Florida 32833

407-259-6991(m)  407-568-7869 (f)

The Following Paperwork was Hand Delivered

To: DEP/ Gary P. Miller
Subject: Response to the 2011 Inspection Report

Date: December 15, 2011
Pages: 9 pages of Revised 2““' qrt monitoring Wells

2 pages of Revised 3™ qrt Piezometers

Date Received:_/ &A«;l 1
Print Name: é’é’&ﬁ gﬁ//eo

Sign Name: @/Q*-&: ()

\




Pluris Wedgefield Utilities, Inc.

3100 Bancroft Blvd.
Orlando, FL. 32883
December 15, 2011
Hand Delivered
Gary P. Miller
Program Manager

Wastewater Compliance/Enforcement

Fiorida Department of Environmental Protection
Central Digtrict

3319 Maguire Bivd. Suite’ 232

Orlando, Florida 32803-3767

Re: Wastewater Facility — Permit No. FLA010800. Response to Noncompliance Letier Dated December 2, 2011. .
Dear Mr. Miller,

{ am writing on behalf of Pluris Wedgefield, Inc., the owner of the above referenced facility. This letter is in-response fo the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection letter dated December 2, 2011, 1 would ke to address the items in order of your-letter, and
numbered as presented on the inspaction Report, dated September 27, 2011,

Inspection conducted on August 8, 2011:

§:1) Records and Reports. Giardia and Cryptosporidium has not been tested within the past five years as required by
permit Condition LA.9.

The 1ast test result was submitied in Apiil.of 2005. We regret not taking this required sampling earlier in the year. We have
Lab scheduled 1o be on-site to perform the samipling on Monday, December 18, 2011. We will forward to your office the results
as soon as we receive them from the lab.

6.10) Facility Site Review. The weirs in the east plant were providing very uneven flow, with some possible short-¢ircuiting
apparent. The surface of the east clarifier was covered with floating solids.

We are currently seeking proposals 1o correct the weirs in the east clarifier. We request ninety (90) days to complete these
repairs.

The fioating solids in the east clarifier were attibutablé to Red Worms as Roger expiained during your inspection. We applied
two applications of AquaBac XT in July and August of 2011 1o remove them. The clarifier was clear within a week of this visit,
and the red worms are gone. Since the'was no mention of east clarifier on the Inspection of November 10, 2001, this issue
has been resoived. .

7.4) Flow Measurement. No staff gauge present at the effluent flow meter.
The staff gauge was installed on December-1, 2011,

12.1) Groundwater Quality, The pH measurements were not provided for all locations for the second quarter of 2010. The
nitrate and TDS results for groundwater samples from well MWC-2 wére not reported correctly. The groundwater

elevation was notreported for well MW-1R for the third quarter of 2010. Top of casing and ground surface elevations
were not provided for Piezometsrs P-1 and P-2.

Al of these reports have been revised, and are attached to this letter for your records.




R —

5.1) Records and Reports, and 12.0) Efffuent Quality. Both mention January and February of 2011 which exceeded the
maximum Total Suspended Solids level. Both were not reported to the Department within 24 hours of digscovery.

The January 2011 exceedance was noted as a possible lab error due to the recorded Turbidity at sampling being 1.7 NTUs .

The February 2011 excesdance was noted as a sample was taken by the operator at the time the filters were backwashing,
and the recorded Turbidity level at the time of sampling was 2.7 NTUs.

Staff has been informed that this reporting criteria is crucial 1o our permit, and wiil not be tolerated in the future. We have also
contacted the fab to emall us any and all exceedances going forward versus awaiting sample resuits through the mail in order

to report these items in a timelier manner to the Department,

Please feel free to contact me if you require any additional information. Also, | was not copied on the Depariment’s correspondence, so
please include me via email on all correspondence for this faciity in the future. My email address.is rkramgr@utifitvparinerslic.com.

Sincerely,

G

Ron Kra
Regional Manager
Utility Partners, LLC.

Cc: File
William. Hesser@dep.siate fLus
Roger Holsapple, Lead Operator, Utility Parthers, LLC
Maurice W. Gallarda, PE, Pluris Holdings, LLC
Ken Pralt, Pluris Holdings, LLC




GROUND WATER MONITORING WELL REPORT - PART D

REVISED

County: Orange County Permit Builda MWID:  MWC-3
Facility Name: Wedgefield WWTF Well TYPG Compliance
Permnit Number: FLA010900 GMS# 3048P03712 Description: Well Name MW-3
On-Site Irrigation
WAFR #32997
GMS# -~
Mogitoring Period From: April 2010 To: June 2010 Detc Sample Obtained:  4/27/2010
Was the well purged before sampling? X Yes __ No Time Semple Obtained:  10:13
GWTOC: 72.26 ;
Parameter Permit |Other Historic Sample Units Permit  |Detection] Analysis Montitoring Sampling Samples
Builder PARM Code Messurement Requirement | Limits Method Frequeacy Equipment Used | Filtered (L/F/N)
PARM Code {Ansysis Results)
| Watcr Level Relative to Feet, NOVD | 82545 - 6181 Fo | Repot | NA | Fiu - - -
Nitrate, (as N) 00620 = 0.043 ._mgh Report | 0043 | 1C3000 Quartery pamp N
480 o | Ei601— Quartedy pump
| Solids, Total Dissolved(TDS) 20295 70296 mght Report X E160.1- N
Chioride (8 C) 00340 - 20 gl | Regot | om | wamp | P N
Coliorm, Fesal 74058 - 10 #noomi | Repot | 10 | smomp Quartedy pump N
5.90 U N/A Field Quarterly pump
H 00400 = U Report N
T Lab - Nepholometric 82079 - 0.90 NTU Repot | 0016 | E1801 Quartarly pump N
 R—
W
COMMENTS AND EXPLANATION:
11/20/2009

DI Form 62-620.910(10); effective Novembes 29, 1994
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GROUND WATER MONITORING WELL REPORT - PART D

REVISED

P Form 62-620.910(14), efisctive Novoeber 29, 1954 14

County: Orange County Permit Buildee MWID:  MWC-2
Permit Number: FLA010900 GMS# 3048P03712 Description: Well Name MW-2
On-Site Irrigation
WAFR # 32996
GMS# -
Monitoring Period From: Apeil 2010 Toz June 2010 Date Sample Obtsined:  4/27/2010
Was the well purged before sampling? X Yes ___ No Time Sampie Obtained: 08:57
GWTOC: 72,00
Parameter Permit ‘Otier Hktm'ki Sample Measurement Units Detection Analysis Mogitoring Sampling Samples
Bulder | b oniCode|  (Ausiysis Results) Limits Method Frequency Eq:::cu mlmammﬁ
PARM Code
 Weter Lovel Relstiveto Feet, NOVD.__| 82545 - 6530 Fest Na_ | Fed | Quatery oy N
0.043 Quartecly pump
| Nitrste, (as N) 00620 = mg/l o043 | ic3me | N
84 Quarterly pump
| Sofids, Total Dissolved(TDS) 293 T039¢ mg/ 10 Ei60.1 N
Chloride (85CD) 00940 - 18 mg/l 081 1C 3000 Quarterly pump N
1.0 Quarterly pump
e Fecal 74038 - #100/ml 10 SM9222D N
o : 00400 - 6.33 su NA pioig | uarterly pump N
rubidity,Lab-Nepholomotic | sore | - 4 N1y oots | maey | X | e N
M
COMMENTS AND EXPLANATION:
1172072009



GROUND WATER MONITORING WELL REPORT - PART D

REVISED

County: Orange County Permit Builder MW ID: MWC-‘I
Facility Name: Wedgefield WWTF Well Type: Compliance
Permit Number: FLA010900 GMS# 3048P03712 Description: Well Name MW-1
On-Site Irrigation
WAFR # 32995
GMS#
Monitoring Period From: Apeil 2010 To: June 2010 Dete Sample Obtained: 41272010
Was the well purged before sampling? X Yes __No Time Sample Obtained: 08:31
GWTOC: 71.53
Parameter Permit  |Other Historic]  Sample Megsurement Units Permit Detection Anslysis Monltoring Sumlhgmi Samples
Bullder | pARM Code {Analysis Results) Reguirement|  Limit Method | Frequency [Equipment U m
PARM Code
Water Level Relstive to Feet, NGVD 82348 - 6509 Feet Report N/A Field Quarterly pump N
0.043 Quarterty pump
BN 00620 - mg/l Report 0043 1C300.0 N
 Nitate, (9 7). 5% oty | pop
Sotids, Total Dissolved(TDS) 70293 70296 mg/l Report 10 E160.1 N
14 081 iciope | sy | pump
Chloride (a8 00540 — mg/l Report ; aldl N
| Coliform, Focal_ 74055 = 10 #100ml_| Report 10 | svepap | e | puw N
- o040 - 5.56 su Report N/A Figd | ety | peap N
 ubidity, Lab - Nepholomeie 22079 . u Nru | Regom | oot6 | misen | e | vew N
i S————
COMMENTS AND EXPLANATION:
11/20/2009

15eP Form 62-620.910(10), effective Noverber 29, 1994

13




GROUND WATER MONITORING WELL REPORT - PART D

REVISED

(2T

Permit Buildr MWID: MW7
County: Orange County ‘ '
Facility Name: Wedgefield WWTF Well Type: Intermediate
Permit Number: FLA010%00 GMS# 3048P03712 Description: Well Name MW-7
Golf Course
WAFR # 6000
GMS# 3048A13419
Monitoring From; April 2010 To: June 2010 Date Sample Obtained: 472712010
Wuthewen%befmmpﬁng? X Yes __No Time Sample Obtained:  11:48
GWTOC:68.70
Parameter Permit *o&«mm'k Sample Messurement Units Permit . m :‘m M 3‘“"‘8 Sasipl
uiremen
Bullder | »ARM Code (Analysis Results) Reg requency | Equipment Used [Filtered (L/F/N)§
PARM Code ;
Waier Level Relative o Feot NGVD__| 82545 - 654 Fet | Repot | A Fid | Quansry o "
: 1.5 Quarterly pump
Nitrate, (ssN) 00620 = mgft Report 0.043 IC 300.0 N
>80 10 Bigoy | verdy pump
| Sotids, Totsl Dissolved(TDS) 70295 70296 5T mght Report N
{ 00940 Quartedly pump
- mg/! Report 081 1C 300.0 N
p— 1.0 #/100/mi 1.0 SM9222D Quasterly pumg
Coliform, Fecal 74035 = Report 2 _— N
| pH 00400 s 3.12 Su Report NA Field Quarteety pump N
rubidiy, Lab - Nophotomersic | w00 | s N | Reon | ows | mser | X | P "

.

e TENTS AND EXPLANATION:
112072009

IEP For 62-62091010), effective Naverber 29, 1904 12




GROUND WATER MONITORING WELL REPORT - PART D

REVISED

County: Orange County Permit Bullder MWID: MWC-6
Facility Name: Wedgefield WWTF Well Type: Compliance
Permit Number: FLA010900 GMSH# 3048P03712 Description: Well Name MW-6
Golf Course
WAFR # 6001
GMS# 3048A13418
Monitoring Period From: April 2010 To: June 2010 Date Semple Obtained:  4/27/2010
Was the well purged before sampling? XYﬂﬂo Time Sample Obtained:  10:43
GWTOC: 65.04
Parameter Permit Other Sample Measarement Units Permit Detection | Analysis Method | Monitoring | Sampling Samples
Builder Historic Requiremen; Limits Frequency | Equipment | Filtered (L/F/N)
{Analysis Results) t Used
PARM Code | PARM Code
 Water Level RefstivetoFoet NOVD_ | 82345 | - 66.00 Fest Report | NA Fed | Quanety | _pump .
0.043 Quarterly pump
Nitrste, (a5 N) 00620 o : me Report 0.043 1C:3000 N
Solids, Total Dissolv ) 70295 70296 210 mgft Report 10 E160.1 Quartesly pump N
Chloride (CY) T 32 m | Repot | o8 iy | ey | pump N
‘ 1.0 Quarterly pump
Coliform, Fecal 74055 - #/100/mi Report 10 SM9222D > N
I o0 | - 593 su Repot | A Feg | P | pes N
iy, Lab - Nepholometio wow | - 2 MU | Rept | opt6 | oy | F | o "

11/20/2009

COMMENTS AND EXPLANATION:

DR Forms 62-620.910(10), effective Noveniber 29, 1964 ' i1




GROUND WATER MONITORING WELL REPORT - PART D

REVISED

Permit Builder MWID:  MWI-4
County: Orange County : .
Facility Name: Wedgefield WWTF Well Type: Intermediate
Permit Number: FLA010900 GMS# 3048P03712 Deseription: Well Name MW-4
Golf Course
WAER # 6003
GMS¥ 3048A13416
storing Period From: April 2010 To: June 2010 Date Sample Obtxmed 4272010
mpmgedbefmempﬁng? XYes __ No Time Sample Obteined: 1123
GWTOC: 67.70
Other Measurement Units Permit Detection | Anslysis Method | Mounltoring | Sampling
Parameter m s Sample ) Requirement| Limits Frequency Eq;i?;m Filtered
PARM Code | PARM Code (L/FN)
Water Lovel Relative to Feet, NGVD §2543 - 475 Foet Repodt N/A Fild Quatterly | pump N
0.043 g 0043 1C 3000 Quanzsly | pump N
| Nitrate, (a5 N) 90620 = Report : ¢ 300.0 T
Sotids, Totel T 70205 | 7096 210 _mg/l Report 10 El60.1 pump -
Chloride (sC1) 00940 - 4 mgh Repot | 081 3000 | Qumly | pump N
Fecal 74055 - 1.0 #/100/ml Report 10 A -
| Coliform, Fecel —
00400 - 543 su Report N/A Field Quasterly pump N
ET— o | - ll N1y Raon | oote | mmy | MV | R |

zr

AND EXPLANATION;

11/20/2009

OE? Form 62-620.910(10), effective November 29, 1994
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GROUND WATER MONITORING WELL REPORT - PART D

REVISED

County: Orange County Permit Builder MWID:  MWB-3
Facility Name: Wedgefield WWTF Well Type Background
Permit Number: FLA010900 GMS# 3048P03712 Description: Well Name MW-3
Golf Course
WAFR # 6004
i SZMS# 3048A13415
Monitoring From: April 2010 To: June 2010 ample Obtained: 7/2010
wumw%beﬁcsmpﬁng? XYes . No Time Sample Obtained: 12:16
GW TOC:67.90
Parameter Permit Other Sample Units Permit Detection Ansiysis | Moumitoring | Sampling | Samples
Bulider Historle | Measurement Requirement Limits Method Frequency | Equipment | Flltered
PARM Code | PARM Code| (Ansiysis Used | (LIFIN)
Resulty)
Weter Lovel Relativo toFest, NGVD | 22545 - | 8679 Fest Report NA Fid | Quwtely | pump | N
0.085 0043 1C 300.0 Quarterly pump
Nigete, (a8 N} 00620 — T mg/l Report Joas A or N
 Said, To DisolvedTDS) T T mt | mger | 0 | mes | WY |1
cuioride (35 C1) 00940 - 46 mg/ Report 081 1€ 3000 W pomp N
1.0 Quartery pump
Coli Fecal 74055 e #/100/ml Repott 10 §M9222D N
= 00400 - 6.46 su Report NA R | e | pemp N
pH eld _
‘ 9.3 NTU 0.016 Bl Quatterly | pump
| Turbidity, Lab - Nepholometric $2079 = Report 22 E150.1 N
——
COVMVENTS AND EXPLANATION:
1172012009

9P Form 62-630910{10), effective Novemsber 29, 1954




GROUND WATER MONITORING WELL REPORT - PART D

REVISED

P Form 62-620.910(10), effective November 29, 1954

County: Orange County Permit Bullder MW ID:  MWB-2
Facility Neme: Wedgefield WWTF Well TY?G Background
Permit Number: FLA010900 GMS# 3048P03712 Description: Well Name MW-2 |
Golf Course
WAFR #6005
Dt OMS# 3048A13414
From: April 2010 To: June 2010 Sample Obtained; 472772010
%mw sampling? X Yes __ No Time Samplo Obtained;  09:29
GW TOC:70.10
I A l ]
Parameter Permit |Other Historie Sample Units Detection |  Analvais | Monltoring | Sampling | Samples
Bullder | o oM Code | TERSUFOment Limits Method | Frequency Eqmvm ¢t | Fitered
PARM Code Asalysis Results) N
Water Level Relative to Feet, NGVD | 82545 = 6659 Fot N4 Feld Quarterty | _pump N
- 0,043 Quarterly pump
Nitrate, (s N) 00620 - my/l 0.043 IC300.0 N
Solids, Totat Dissolved(TDS) 70295 70296 4 mg/l 10 B160.1 Quasterly pump N
i e 12 Quarterly pusp
Joride (s C1) 00940 - mg/l 081 Ic3000 | N
S 1.0 Quarterly pump
Coliform, F 74088 - #/100/mi 1.0 sMez2D | ° N
o 00400 - 513 su NA Feid | oy | pump N
 Tubidity, Lob - Negholometic oo | - s NTU oot | muy | XY | PR |y
COMMENTS AND EXPLANATION:
11/20/2009



GROUND WATER MONITORING WELL REPORT - PART D

County: Orange County Permit Builder MW ID:  MWB-IR*
Fagility Name: Wedgefield WWTF Well Type: Background
Permit Numsber: FLA010900 GMS# 3048P03712 Description: Well Name MW-1
Golf Course
WAFR #6006
' e GMS# 3048A13413
Monitoring Period From: April 2010 To: June 2010 Sample Obtained: 042772010
Was the well purged before sampling? X Yes __ No Time Sample Obteined:  11:46
GwW TOC: 6630
Parameter Permit Bullder |Other Historc]  Semple Units Detection [Aualysis Method Monitoring |  Sampling Samples
PARM Code | PARM Code |  Dcssmrement Limit Frequency | Equipment Used [Filtered (LE/N)
Resuity
Water Level Relative to Foet, NGVD| 82545 - 6190 Feet A Field Quarterly | pump N
ey 00620 - 0.043 mgh 0043 | 1c3000 Quarerly pume N
Msa ol D 0098 70296 300 mg/ 10 E160.1 Quarterly penp N
O 00940 - 120 mg/ 081 1C 3000 Quarterly pe N
Coliform, Fecal 74058 - 10 #/100/m! 10 SM922D ‘3“"“"" i N
iy L -Nepholomet Jo— - 23 NTU 0016 E180.1 Quartecly e N

[”

*onghxalweﬂMWB-l mdmpdwdrephcedbyMWB-lkaOO? The WAFR ID remains the same

COMMENTS AND EXPLANA
11/20/2009

P Form 62-620.910(10), effiéctive November 28, 1994




GROUND WATER MONITORING WELL REPORT -PART D

REVISED

County; Orange County Permit Buildes MWID:  MWP-2
Facility Neme: Wedgefield WWTF Well Type: Piezometer
Pesmit Number: FLA010900 GMS# 3048P03712 Description: Well Name MWP-2
On-Site Irrigation
WAPFR # 55883
Period 0 To: September 2010 Date Sample GM3#
Monitoring Perb From: July 201 0!
rom: oy Obtained:7/14/10-
#/19/10-9/15/10
Was the well purged befors sampling?  ___ Yes XNo Time Sample Obtained:
GW TOC 68.23
Parameter Permit  |Other Historie]  Sample Measurement Units Permit | Detection Linits Analysis Method Sampling Samples
Bullder | piRMCode|  (Analysia Resuits) Requirement Equipment Used | Filtered (LF/N)
PARM Code

Water Level Relative to Feet, NGVD 82545 - SGIR Pect Report NA Solinst

1* Month of Quarter ' Water Level Meter
Water Lével Relative to Feet, NGVD 82545 - 6584 Foet Report NA Sofiast

2% Month of Quarter Water Level Meter

ive to Feet, NGVD 82545 - Feet Report NA Sofinst

Water Level Relative to Feet, 6448 oS
3% Month of

e TNTS AND EXPLANATION

« MWP-2 is the well labeled “Well #2" as shown on Sheet C-12 dated 12/1/98

4/20/2004

DIE For 62-620.910(10), ffective Noversber 29, 1994
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GROUND WATER MONITORING WELL REPORT - PART D

County: Orange County Permit Builder MW ID:
Permit Number: FLA010900 GMS# 3048P03712 Description: Well Name MWP-1*
On-Site Irrigation
WAFR # 55881
2010 GMS# -
; From: July 2010 To: i Diate Sample Obtained:
Monitoring Period fom: Y Saghsber M410-8/19/10915/1
Was the well purged before ssmpling?  __ Yes XNo Time Semple Obtained:
GW TOC 69.62 :
Parameter Permit  |Other Historic Sampte Units Permit | Detection | Analysis Method | Sampiing Sumpl
Bullder | o ot Code | Mersurement Reguivement| Limits Equv?:n: Filtered (Le/;r/m <
PARM Code {Analysis Results)
Water Level Relative to Feot, NGVD 82545 - 6150 Feet Report NA Wi:;,:w
1* Month of Quaster b
Water Levet Relative to Feet, NGVD 82545 - 66.88 Fest Report NA ws.,ﬁ,:va
’ ster
2% Month of Quarter Vir
. - " -
Water Lovel Relativo o Fost, NOVD. | 82543 64.56 \ ot Reort | NA Wate Leve
3% Month of Quarier Meter

AND EXPLANATION:

~ MWP-1 is the well labeled “Well #1” as shown on Sheet C-12 dated 12/1/98

47202004

n:’“qum,mwm 1994




